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25TH	FLOOR,	P.	J.	TOWERS,	DALAL	STREET,	FORT,	MUMBAI	–	400001	

NAME	OF	THE	DIRECTOR	
	

DIN	 DESIGNATION	

MR.	HARISHKUMAR	RAJPUT	 06970075	 MANAGING	DIRECTOR	&	
CFO	

MR.	JAIMINKUMAR	SHAH	
	

06920281	 INDEPENDENT	DIRECTOR	

MRS.	PRITI	PATEL	
	

01942347	 NON	EXECUTIVE	DIRECTOR	

MRS.	BHARTI	SHARMA	
	

07440079	 INDEPENDENT	DIRECTOR	



ORDINARY BUSINESS:

t.Toreceive,considerandadoptthefinancialstatementsoftheCompanyfortheyear
endedMarch37,201.7'includingtheauditedBalanceSheetasatMarch3l'2017'the
StatementofProfitandLossfortheyearendedonthatdateandthereportsofthe
Board of Directors ['the Board'J and Auditors thereon'

2. To appoint a Director in place of MR' HARISHKUMAR RAJPUT (DIN: 069700751' who

retires by rotation, in terms of Section 152 (6J of the Companies Acl' 2013 ' and being

eligible, offers himself for re-appointment'

3.ToratifytheappointmentofAuditorsandtofixthejrremuneratjonandinthisregards
pass with or without modification[s], the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:

"RESOLVEDTHATpursuanttotheprovisionsofSectiont3g,l4T,l42and'other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act' 2013' and Rules framed there

under,asamendedfromtimetotime,pursuanttorecommendationoftheAudit
Committee of Board of Directors and pursuant to resolution passed by members at the

AGM held on 30th September,2075, the appointment of' M/s' HARISH V' GANDHI& Co

fMembership No. -037121), as Statutory Auditors of the company to ho]d office till the

conclusionoftheannualGeneralMeetingforthefinancialyear2019-20'beandis
herebyratifiedatsuchremunerationasmaybemutuallyagreedbetweentheBoardof
Directors of the Company and the Auditors "

NOTICE

NoTTnIsTTEREBYGIVENTHAT22"oANNUALGENERALMEETINGoFTRANSFINANCIAL
REsoURcEsLIMITEDWILLBEHELDATREGD.0FFICEAT4THFLooR,VAGHELAAVENUE,NR.

"*t'no*'*E''AURANT,NAVRANGPURA,AHMEDABAD-380009oNz7THSEPTEMBER,2017AT11.00 A.M. TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

Place: AHMEDABAD
Datet 14 /Oa/2O77

BY ORDER OF THE OF DIRECTORS,

FOR" TRANS RESOURCES LIMITED

SHAH
Director

(DIN:06920281)

[ilNUAf. RIP0RI 2016'17

?*eftm$ m$&mel'|[ &Gss$R&€ &X*m8r€x]
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NOTES:	­	
1. A	Member	 entitled	 to	 attend	 and	 vote	 at	 the	 above	meeting	 is	 entitled	 to	 appoint	 a	

proxy	 to	 attend	 and	 vote	 instead	 of	 himself	 /	 herself	 and	 such	 proxy	need	 not	 be	 a	
member	of	the	company.	Instrument	of	proxy	in	order	to	be	effective	must	be	received	
by	the	company	not	less	than	48	hours	before	the	meeting.	

2. A	Statement	pursuant	 to	Section	102	 (1)	of	 the	Companies	Act,	2013,	 relating	 to	 the	
Special	Business	to	be	transacted	at	the	Meeting	is	annexed	hereto.	

3. Information	pursuant	 to	Regulation	36(3)	 of	 SEBI	 (Listing	Obligation	and	Disclosure	
Requirement)	 Regulation,	 2015	 with	 regard	 to	 Directors	 seeking	 appointment	 /	 re­
appointment	is	annexed	hereto.	

4. As	 a	measure	 of	 economy,	 Annual	 Report	will	 not	 be	 distributed	 at	 the	Meeting.	 So,	
members	are	requested	to	bring	their	copy	of	Annual	Report	with	them	to	the	Annual	
General	Meeting.	

5. Members	 intending	 to	 require	 information	 about	 Accounts	 to	 be	 explained	 in	 the	
Meeting	are	requested	to	inform	the	Company	at	least	7	days	in	advance	of	the	Annual	
General	Meeting.	

6. Pursuant	 to	 Section	 101	 and	 Section	 136	 of	 the	 Companies	 Act,	 2013	 read	 with	
relevant	Rules	made	there	under,	the	Notice	along	with	Explanatory	Statement	is	being	
sent	 to	 all	 the	members,	 whose	 names	 appear	 in	 the	 Register	 of	Members	 /	 List	 of	
Beneficial	Owners,	received	from	NSDL	/	CDSL	as	on	close	of	business	hours	on,	18TH	
AUGUST,	 2017.	 The	 Notice	 along	 with	 Explanatory	 Statement	 is	 being	 sent	 to	
Members	 in	 electronic	 form	 to	 the	 email	 addresses	 registered	with	 their	Depository	
Participants	(in	case	of	electronic	shareholding)	/	the	Company's	Registrar	and	Share	
Transfer	Agents	(in	case	of	physical	shareholding).		

7. For	Members	 whose	 email	 IDs	 are	 not	 registered,	 physical	 copies	 of	 the	 Notice	 are	
being	 sent	 by	 permitted	 mode.	 The	 Members	 of	 the	 Company	 who	 have	 registered	
their	email	address	are	also	entitled	to	receive	such	communication	in	physical	form,	
upon	request.	

8. The	Register	of	Members	and	Share	Transfer	Books	of	the	Company	will	remain	closed	
from	20th	Sept,	2017	to	27th	Sept,	2017	(both	days	inclusive).	

9. Members	are	requested	to	quote	Folio	number	in	all	their	correspondences.	
10. Members	 are	 requested	 to	 inform	 the	 company	 immediately	 the	 changes,	 if	 any,	 in	

their	address	specifying	full	address	in	Block	Capital	Letters	with	Pin	code	of	the	post	
office.	
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11. The	Notice	of	the	Annual	General	Meeting	and	Annual	Report	of	the	Company	for	the	
year	 ended	 31st	 March,	 2017	 is	 uploaded	 on	 the	 Company’s	 website	 and	 may	 be	
accessed	by	the	members.	

12. Documents	 referred	 to	 in	 the	Notice	 and	 the	 Explanatory	Statement	attached	hereto	
are	 available	 for	 inspection	 by	 the	 shareholders	 at	 the	 Registered	 Office	 of	 the	
Company	during	business	hours	on	any	working	day	up	 to	 and	 including	 the	date	of	
the	Annual	General	Meeting	of	the	Company.	

13. The	 Notice	 of	 AGM,	 Annual	 Report	 and	 Attendance	 Slip	 are	 being	 sent	 in	 electronic	
mode	 to	 Members	 whose	 email	 address	 are	 registered	 with	 the	 Company	 or	 the	
Depository	 Participant(s),	 unless	 the	Members	 have	 registered	 their	 request	 for	 the	
hard	 copy	 of	 the	 same.	 Physical	 copy	 of	 the	 Notice	 of	 AGM,	 Annual	 Report	 and	
Attendance	Slip	are	being	sent	to	those	Members	who	have	not	registered	their	email	
address	with	the	Company	or	Depository	Participant(s).	Members	who	have	received	
the	 Notice	 of	 AGM,	 Annual	 Report	 and	 Attendance	 Slip	 in	 electronic	 mode	 are	
requested	to	print	the	Attendance	Slip	at	the	Registration	Counter	at	the	AGM.	
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Information	 pursuant	 to	 Regulation	 36(3)	 of	 SEBI	 (Listing	 Obligation	 and	
Disclosure	 Requirement)	 Regulation,	 2015	 with	 regard	 to	 Directors	 seeking	
appointment	/	re­appointment	as	the	forthcoming	Annual	General	Meeting:	

	
	

� MR.	HARISHKUMAR	RAJPUT(DIN:	06970075)		–	MANAGING	DIRECTOR	
	
MR.	 HARISHKUMAR	 RAJPUT	 (DIN:	 06970075)	 holds	 bachelor	 of	 Commerce	 and	 has	
expertise	in	trading	in	shares	&	stock	market	and	manage	the	portfolio.		
	
Below	 is	 a	 list	 of	 other	 companies	 in	which	MR.	 HARISHKUMAR	 RAJPUT	 is	 a	 Director	 and	
chairman	/	member	of	Board	Committees	of	other	companies:	
	
No.	 List	of	other	directorship	 Designation	
1	 RADHE	DEVELOPERS	(INDIA)	LIMITED	 Non	Executive	–	Independent	Director	
	
	
No.	 List	of	other	Membership	&	chairman	

ship	in	other	companies	
Designation	

1	 RADHE	DEVELOPERS	(INDIA)	LIMITED		

Audit	Committee	
Non	Executive	–	Independent	Director	

Member	

Nomination	&	Remuneration	Committee	
Non	Executive	–	Independent	Director	

Member	

	

He	is	not	having	any	relationship	with	any	of	the	directors	of	the	company.	

Shareholding	in	the	Company:	NIL	 	
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DIRECTORS'	REPORT	
	
To,	
The	Members,	
TRANS	FINANCIAL	RESOURCES	LIMITED	

Your	Directors	have	pleasure	 in	presenting	 their	22nd	Annual	Report	on	the	business	and	
operations	of	the	Company	and	the	accounts	for	the	Financial	Year	ended	March	31,	2017.	

1. Performance	of	the	Company	
	
The	Board’s	Report	is	prepared	based	on	the	stand	alone	financial	statements	of	the	
company.		

				 	 	 	 	 	 	 																																								(Rs.	in	lacs)	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
The	company’s	approach	towards	growth	has	delivered	satisfactory	results	during	the	
year	2016­17.		The	Performance	of	the	company	has	increased	in	terms	of	Turnover	by	
(44.44%)	as	 compare	 to	 the	previous	 financial	year	2015­16. On the other hand the Profit 
has been decreased by (25.90%). However, the company is sure to grow in upcoming years. 
The	company	will	 strive	 to	 improve	 its	performance	 in	 long	 term	prospects	based	on	
actual	pace	of	global	economy.	

	
2. DIVIDEND:	

	
With	a	view	to	enlarge	 the	business	operations	of	the	Company,	 the	directors	did	not	
recommend	any	Dividend	during	the	year	under	review.	

	

Particulars	 2016­17	 2015­2016	

Sales	 11.52	 6.40	

Other	income	 ­	 ­	

Depreciation	 2.00	 2.02	

Other	expenses	 5.29	 1.32	

Profit/	Loss	before	Tax	 2.68	 2.83	

Profit/Loss	after	Tax	 1.43	 1.93	
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3. Directors	and	Key	Managerial	Personnel:	
	
Mr.	Harishkumar	Rajput,	Managing	Director	of	 the	Company	retires	by	rotation	at	 the	
forthcoming	 Annual	 General	 Meeting	 and	 being	 eligible,	 offer	 himself	 for	
reappointment.			

	
The	 Company	 has	 received	 declarations	 from	 all	 the	 Independent	 Directors	 of	 the	
Company	 confirming	 that	 they	meet	with	 the	 criteria	 of	 independence	 as	 prescribed	
under	sub­section	6	of	Section	149	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	under	Regulation	16	
b)	of	SEBI	(Listing	Obligations	and	Disclosure	Requirements)	Regulation	2015.	

	
4. Meetings:	

	
During	 the	 year	 Five	 Board	 Meetings	 and	 Four	 Audit	 Committee	 Meetings	 were	
convened	and	held.	The	dates	on	which	the	said	Board	meetings	were	held:	
	 	

Sr.	
no.	

Date	of	Meeting	 Day	of	meeting	

1	 30.05.2016	 Monday	
2	 12.08.2016	 Friday	
3	 15.09.2016	 Thursday	
4	 11.11.2016	 Friday	
5	 13.02.2017	 Monday	

	
The	intervening	gap	between	the	Meetings	was	within	the	period	prescribed	under	the	
Companies	Act,	2013.	
	

5. Committees:	
	

The	 company	 has	 several	 committees	which	 have	 been	 established	 as	 a	 part	 of	 best	
corporate	 governance	 practices	 and	 are	 in	 compliance	 with	 the	 requirements	 of	 the	
relevant	provisions	of	applicable	laws	and	statues.	

	
The	Board	has	constituted	following	Committees.	
	
� Audit	Committee	
� Nomination	and	Remuneration	Committee	
� Stakeholder’s	Relationship	Committee	
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The	details	with	respect	 to	the	compositions,	powers,	roles,	 terms	of	reference	etc.	of	
relevant	committees	are	given	in	detail	in	the	‘Report	on	Corporate	Governance’	of	the	
company	which	forms	part	of	this	Annual	Report.	
	

6. Extracts	of	Annual	Return	
Pursuant	 to	 sub­section	 3(a)	 of	 Section	 134	 and	 sub­section	 (3)	 of	 Section	 92	 of	 the	
Companies	 Act	 2013,	 read	 with	 Rule	 12	 of	 the	 Companies	 (Management	 and	
Administration)	 Rules,	 2014	 the	 extracts	 of	 the	 Annual	 Return	 as	 at	 March	 31,	 2017	
forms	part	of	this	report	as	“Annexure	I”.	
	

7. STATUTORY	AUDITORS	&	AUDIT	REPORT:		
	
Pursuant	to	the	provisions	of	Section	139	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013,	M/S.	HARISH	V.	
GANDHI	&	CO.,	Chartered	Accountants	 (Membership	NO.	­037121),	have	been	appointed	
as	statutory	auditors	of	the	company	at	the	Twentieth	Annual	General	Meeting	held	on	
September	 30,	 2015	 to	 hold	 office	 from	 the	 conclusion	 of	 Twentieth	 Annual	 General	
Meeting	 (AGM)	 till	 the	 conclusion	 of	 the	 Twenty	 Fifth	Annual	General	Meeting	of	 the	
Company,	subject	to	ratification	by	the	shareholders	annually.	Accordingly,	ratification	
of	appointment	of	Statutory	Auditors	is	being	sought	from	the	members	of	the	company	
at	 the	 ensuing	 AGM.	 In	 this	 regard,	 the	 Company	 has	 received	 a	 certificate	 from	 the	
Statutory	Auditors	to	the	effect	that	if	they	are	reappointed,	it	would	be	in	accordance	
with	the	provisions	of	Section	141	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013.		

The	Auditors	 comments	 on	 your	 company’s	 accounts	 for	 year	 ended	March	31,	 2017	
are	self	explanatory	in	nature	and	do	not	require	any	explanation	as	per	provisions	of	
Section	 134	 (3)	 (f)	 of	 the	 Companies	 Act,	 2013.	 There	 were	 no	 qualifications,	
reservation	or	adverse	remark	or	disclaimer	made	by	Statutory	Auditor	in	its	report.	

8. INTERNAL		FINANCIAL	CONTROL		SYSTEMS	
	
Your	company	had	 laid	down	set	of	standards,	processes	and	structure	which	enables	
to	 implement	 internal	 financial	 control	 across	 the	 organization	 and	 ensure	 that	 the	
same	are	adequate	and	operating	effectively.	During	the	year,	 the	Company	continued	
to	 implement	 their	 suggestions	 and	 recommendations	 to	 improve	 the	 control	
environment.	 Their	 scope	 of	work	 includes	 review	 of	 processes	 for	 safeguarding	 the	
assets	 of	 the	 Company,	 review	of	 operational	 efficiency,	 effectiveness	 of	 systems	 and	
processes,	and	assessing	the	internal	control	strengths	in	all	areas.		
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9. SECRETARIAL	AUDITORS	AND	SECRETARIAL	AUDIT	REPORT:	
	

	

Pursuant	to	Section	204	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013,	your	company	had	appointed	M/s.	
A.	 Shah	 &	 Associates,	 Practicing	 Company	 Secretaries,	 Ahmedabad,	 as	 its	 Secretarial	
Auditors	to	conduct	the	Secretarial	Audit	of	the	company	for	FY	2016­17.	The	Report	of	
the	Secretarial	Auditor	for	the	F.Y	2016­17	is	annexed	to	this	report	as	“Annexure	II”.	
	
	

The	 Board	 of	 Directors	 of	 the	 Company	 has	 discussed	 the	 same	 at	 arm’s	 length	 and	
undertaken	 to	 take	 corrective	measures	on	 the	qualifications	 raised	 in	 the	Secretarial	
Audit	report	by	the	Secretarial	Audit.			 	

 

Secretarial	Auditor	report	(MR­3)	 is	 self	explanatory	and	 therefore	do	not	call	 for	any	
further	comments.		

 

10. 	NOMINATION	AND	REMUNERATION	POLICY		
	
The	 Board	 has	 on	 the	 recommendation	 of	 Nomination	 and	 Remuneration	 /	
Compensation	Committee	framed	a	policy	on	directors’	appointment	and	remuneration	
of	 Directors	 including	 criteria	 for	 determining	 qualification,	 positive	 attributes,	
independence	of	directors	and	 remuneration	 for	Directors,	Key	Managerial	Personnel	
and	other	employees.	The	policy	is	annexed	to	this	report	as	“Annexure	III”. 
 

11. BOARD	EVALUATION: 
	
The	Board	of	Directors	has	 carried	 out	 an	 annual	 evaluation	 of	 its	 own	performance,	
Board	committees	and	individual	directors	pursuant	to	the	provisions	of	the	Companies	
Act,	2013	and	the	corporate	governance	requirements	as	prescribed	by	Securities	and	
Exchange	Board	of	India	(“SEBI”)	under	Regulation	17,	18,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,	24,	25,	26,	
27	and	clauses	(b)	 to	(i)	of	sub­regulation	(2)	of	regulation	46	and	para	C,	D	and	E	of	
Schedule	V	of	SEBI	(Listing	Obligation	and	Disclosure	Requirement)	Regulation	2015.	
	
The	performance	of	the	Board	was	evaluated	by	the	Board	after	seeking	inputs	from	all	
the	directors	on	the	basis	of	the	criteria	such	as	the	Board	composition	and	structure,	
effectiveness	of	board	processes,	information	and	functioning,	etc.	The	performance	of	
the	 committees	was	 evaluated	 by	 the	 board	 after	 seeking	 inputs	 from	 the	 committee	
members	 on	 the	 basis	 of	 the	 criteria	 such	 as	 the	 composition	 of	 committees,	
effectiveness	of	committee	meetings,	etc.	
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The	 Board	 and	 the	 Nomination	 and	 Remuneration	 Committee	 (“NRC”)	 reviewed	 the	
performance	 of	 the	 individual	 directors	 on	 the	 basis	 of	 the	 criteria	 such	 as	 the	
contribution	 of	 the	 individual	 director	 to	 the	 Board	 and	 committee	 meetings	 like	
preparedness	on	 the	 issues	to	be	discussed,	meaningful	and	constructive	contribution	
and	 inputs	 in	meetings,	 etc.	 In	 addition,	 the	 Chairman	was	 also	 evaluated	 on	 the	 key	
aspects	of	his	role.		
	
In	 a	 separate	 meeting	 of	 independent	 Directors,	 performance	 of	 non­independent	
directors,	performance	of	the	board	as	a	whole	and	performance	of	the	Chairman	was	
evaluated,	 taking	 into	 account	 the	 views	 of	 executive	 directors	 and	 non­executive	
directors.	The	same	was	discussed	in	the	board	meeting	that	followed	the	meeting	of		
	
the	independent	Directors,	at	which	the	performance	of	the	Board,	its	committees	and	
individual	directors	was	also	discussed.	
	

12. DEPOSITS	
	
Your	 company	 has	 not	 accepted	 any	 fixed	 deposits	 from	 the	 public	 within	 the	
provisions	 of	 Section	 73	 to	 76	 of	 the	 Companies	 Act,	 2013.	 Hence,	 the	 disclosures	
required	as	per	Rule	8(5)(v)&(vi)	of	the	Companies	(Accounts)	Rules,	2014,	read	with	
Section	73	to	76	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	are	not	applicable	to	your	Company.	

13. 		CORPORATE	GOVERNANCE:	
	
The	Company	believes	that	good	Corporate	Governance	is	a	continuous	process	and	it	is	
our	 continuous	 endeavor	 to	 achieve	 good	 governance,	 by	 way	 of	 a	 conscious	 and	
conscientious	 effort	 whereby	 ensuring	 the	 truth,	 transparency,	 accountability	 and	
responsibility	in	all	our	dealings	with	all	our	stakeholders.		
	
A	separate	section	on	Corporate	Governance	Standards	 followed	by	your	company,	as	
stipulated	 under	 Clause	 49	 of	 the	 Listing	 Agreement	 is	 enclosed	 as	 Annexure	 to	 this	
Report.	The	Report	on	Corporate	Governance	also	contains	certain	disclosures	required	
under	 Companies	 Act,	 2013.	 A	 separate	 section	 on	 Corporate	 Governance	 Standards	
followed	by	your	Company,	as	stipulated	under	Regulation	34(3)	read	with	Schedule	V	
of	SEBI	(Listing	Obligation	and	Disclosure	Requirement)	Regulation	2015	is	enclosed	as	
Annexure	 to	 this	 Report.	 The	 Report	 on	 Corporate	 Governance	 also	 contains	 certain	
disclosures	required	under	Companies	Act,	2013.	
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A	certificate	from	M/s.	HARISH	V.	GANDHI	&	CO.,	Chartered	Accountants,	conforming	
compliance	to	the	conditions	of	Corporate	Governance	as	stipulated	under	Regulations	
17,	18,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,	24,	25,	26,	27	and	clauses	(b)	 to	(i)	of	sub­regulation	(2)	of	
regulation	 46	 and	 para	 C,	 D	 and	 E	 of	 Schedule	 V	 of	 SEBI	 (Listing	 Obligation	 and	
Disclosure	Requirement)	Regulation	2015,	is	annexed	to	this	Report.	

14. 	VIGIL	MECHANISM	
	
In	pursuant	to	the	provisions	of	section	177(9)	&	(10)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013,	and	
Regulation	22	of	the	SEBI	(Listing	Obligation	and	Disclosure	Requirement)	Regulations,	
2015,	 a	Vigil	Mechanism	 for	directors	and	 employees	 to	 report	genuine	 concerns	has	
been	established.	The	Vigil	Mechanism	Policy	has	been	uploaded	on	the	website	of	the	
Company	 at	 www.transfinancialrltd.com	 under	 investors/others/Whistle	 blower	
Policy	link.	
	

15. 	CONSERVATION		OF	ENERGY,	ABSORPTION	OF	TECHNOLOGY		
	
(a) 	Conservation	of	energy	

	
(i)	 the	steps	taken	or	impact	on	conservation	of	

energy	
N.A	

(ii)	 the	steps	taken	by	the	company	for	utilizing	
alternate	sources	of	energy	

N.A	

(iii)	 the	capital	investment	on	energy	conservation	
equipment’s	

N.A	

	
(b)	Technology	absorption	

	
(i)	 the	efforts	made	towards	technology	absorption	 N.A	
(ii)	 the	benefits	derived	like	product	improvement,	

cost	reduction,	product	development	or	import	
substitution	

N.A	

(iii)	 in	case	of	imported	technology	(imported	during	
the	last	three	years	reckoned	from	the	beginning	
of	the	financial	year)­	

N.A	

(a)	the	details	of	technology	imported	 N.A	

(b)	the	year	of	import;	 N.A	
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(c)	whether	the	technology	been	fully	absorbed	 N.A	

(d)	if	not	fully	absorbed,	areas	where	absorption	
has	not	taken	place,	and	the	reasons	thereof	

N.A	

(iv)	 the	expenditure	incurred	on	Research	and	
Development	

																										N.A	

	
16. 	FOREIGN	EXCHANGE	EARNINGS	/	OUTGO:­	
	

As	 the	 Company	 has	 not	 carried	 out	 any	 activities	 relating	 to	 the	 export	 and	 import	
during	 the	 financial	 year.	 There	 is	 no	 foreign	 exchange	 expenses	 and	 foreign	 income	
during	the	financial	year.	
	

17. 	PARTICULARS	OF	CONTRACTS	OR	ARRANGEMENTS	WITH	RELATED	PARTIES	
	
During	the	financial	year	2016­17	there	were	no	contract	and	arrangement	done	with	
the	 related	 parties.	 The	 policy	 on	 material	 Related	 Party	 Transactions	 and	 also	 on	
dealing	with	Related	Party	Transactions	 is	 approved	by	 the	Audit	Committee	and	 the	
Board	of	Directors.		

However,	the	disclosure	as	required	in	Form	No.	AOC­2	‘Annexure:	IV’	the	same	forms	
part	of	this	report,	pursuant	to	Section	134	(3)	(h)	of	the	Act	read	with	rule	8(2)	of	the	
Companies	(Accounts)	Rules,	2014.	

18. PARTICULARS	OF	LOANS,	GUARANTEES	OR	INVESTMENTS	UNDER	SECTION	186:	

In	 terms	 of	 provisions	 of	 Section	 134(3)	 (g),	 the	 Particulars	 of	 Loans,	 Guarantees	 or	
Investments	under	Section	186,	is	annexed	hereto	as	“Annexure	V”	and	forms	part	of	
this	Report.	
	

19. 	PARTICULARS	OF	EMPLOYEES	REMUNERATION:	
	

A. The	ratio	of	the	remuneration	of	each	director	to	the	median	employee’s	remuneration	
and	other	details	in	terms	of	sub­section	12	of	Section	197,	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	
read	with	Rule	5(1)	of	 the	Companies	(Appointment	and	Remuneration	of	Managerial	
Personnel)	Rules,	2014,	are	forming	part	of	this	report	as	“Annexure	VI”.	

	
B. The	statement	containing	particulars	of	employees	as	required	under	Section	197(12)	

of	 the	Companies	Act,	2013	 read	with	Rule	5(2)	of	 the	Companies	 (Appointment	 and	
Remuneration	of	Managerial	Personnel)	Rules,	2014	is	not	provided	as	no	employees	is	
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paid	remuneration	of	Rs.	8.5	Lac	Per	month	if	employed	for	part	of	the	year	and	Rs.	1.2	
Cr.	Per	Annum	if	employed	for	the	whole	year.	
	

20. HUMAN	RESOURCES		
	
Your	Company	treats	 its	“Human	Resources”	as	one	of	 its	most	significant	assets.	The	
Company	continues	its	focus	on	retention	through	employee	engagement	initiatives	and	
provides	 a	 holistic	 environment	 where	 employees	 get	 opportunities	 to	 realize	 their	
potential.	 A	 number	of	 programs	 that	provide	 focused	 people	 attention	 are	 currently	
underway.	 Your	 Company	 thrust	 is	 on	 the	 promotion	 of	 talent	 internally	 through	 job	
rotation	 and	 job	 enlargement.	 The	 Company’s	 Health	 and	 Safety	 Policy	 commits	 to	
provide	a	healthy	and	safe	work	environment	to	all	employees.	

	
21. CORPORATE	SOCIAL	RESPONSIBILITY	(CSR)	

The	company	does	not	fall	under	the	purview	of	the	section	135	of	the	Companies	Act,	
2013	 which	 requires	 formulating	 a	 Corporate	 Social	 Responsibility	 Committee	 and	
adopting	any	activities	as	specified	in	Schedule	VII.	

22. SEXUAL	HARASSMENT	OF	WOMEN	AT	WORKPLACE	(PREVENTION,	PROHIBITION	
AND	REDRESSAL)	ACT,	2013:	
	

1.	Disclosure	under	Section	22	of	the	Sexual	Harassment	of	Women	at	Workplace	
(Prevention,	Prohibition	and	Redressal)	Act,	2013:	

Pursuant	to	Section	22	of	the	Sexual	Harassment	of	Women	at	Workplace	(Prevention,	
Prohibition	 and	 Redressal)	 Act,	 2013	 every	 company	 having	 women	 employees	
engaged	 in	 the	 company	 during	 the	 financial	 year	 is	 required	 to	 set	 up	 an	 Internal	
Complaints	Committee	 to	 look	 into	 complaints	 relating	 to	 sexual	harassment	at	work	
place	received	from	any	women	employee.	

There	 are	 no	women	 employees	 are	working	 in	 the	 Organization.	 Hence,	 there	 is	 no	
need	to	constitute	committee	and	formulate	policy	in	accordance	with	the	section	22	of	
the	Sexual	Harassment	of	Women	at	Workplace	(Prevention,	Prohibition	and	Redressal)	
Act,	2013.	
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23. 	CHANGE	IN	NATURE	OF	THE	BUSINESS:	

					The	 object	 clause	 of	 the	 Company	 has	 been	 changed	 from	 trading	 in	 shares	 and	
securities	to	Real	Estate	and	Infrastructural	activity	during	the	financial	year	2016­17.	

24. 	MANAGEMENT	DISCUSSION	AND	ANALYSIS:		
	

As	per	corporate	governance	norms,	a	separate	section	on	Management	Discussion	and	
Analysis	outlining	the	business	of	the	Company	is	set	out	in	Annexure	forming	part	of	
this	Report.	
	

25. SIGNIFICANT	 OR	 MATERIAL	 EVENTS	 OCCURRED	 AFTER	 THE	 BALANCE	 SHEET	
DATE:	
	
There	were	no	significant	or	material	events	have	been	occurred	in	the	company	after	
the	date	of	Balance	sheet.	
	

26. 	SIGNIFICANT	OR	MATERIAL	ORDERS	AGAINST	COMPANY:	

No	significant	and	material	orders	were	passed	by	the	regulators	or	courts	or	tribunals	
impacting	the	going	concern	status	and	Company’s	operation	in	future.	
	

27. Directors’	Responsibility	Statement:	

Pursuant	to	requirement	under	134(3)(c)	and	Section	134(5)	of	the	Companies	Act,	
2013	(Act),	Directors,	confirm	that:	
	
(a) in	 the	preparation	of	 the	annual	accounts	 for	 the	year	ended	on	31st	March,	2017,	

the	applicable	accounting	standards	read	with	requirement	set	out	under	Schedule	
III	 to	 the	 Act,	 have	 been	 followed	 and	 there	 are	 no	material	 departures	 from	 the	
same;	

(b) the	Directors	have	selected	such	accounting	policies	and	applied	them	consistently	
and	made	judgments	and	estimates	that	are	reasonable	and	prudent	so	as	to	give	a	
true	and	fair	view	of	the	state	of	affairs	of	the	company	as	at	March	31,	2017	and	of	
the	profit	of	the	company	for	the	year	ended	on	that	date;	

(c) the	Directors	have	taken	proper	and	sufficient	care	for	the	maintenance	of	adequate	
accounting	records	in	accordance	with	the	provisions	of	the	Act	for	safeguarding	the	
assets	 of	 the	 company	 and	 for	 preventing	 and	 detecting	 fraud	 and	 other	
irregularities;	

(d) the	Directors	had	prepared	the	annual	accounts	on	a	going	concern	basis;		
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Annexure	I	

FORM	NO.	MGT	9	

EXTRACT	OF	ANNUAL	RETURN	

As	on	financial	year	ended	on	31.03.2017	

Pursuant	to	Section	92	(3)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	rule	12(1)	of	the	Company	
(Management	&	Administration)	Rules,	2014.	

I. REGISTRATION	&	OTHER	DETAILS:	
	
1. CIN	 L65910GJ1994PLC022954	

2. Registration	Date	 05/09/1994	

3. Name	of	the	Company	 TRANS	FINANCIAL	RESOURCES	LIMITED	

4. Category/Sub­
category	of	the	
Company	

Category	­	COMPANY	LIMITED	BY	SHARES	
Sub­category	­	INDIAN	NON­GOVERNMENT	COMPANY	

5. Address	of	the	
Registered	office		&	
contact	details	

4TH	FLOOR,	VAGHELA	AVENUE,	NR.	HAVMORE	
RESTAURANT,	NAVRANGPURA,	AHMEDABAD	–		
380009	
PH.	NO:	079­65412089	

6. Whether	listed	
company	

Yes,	On	BSE	LIMITED	&	AHMEDABAD	STOCK	
EXCHANGE	LIMITED	

7. Name,	Address	&	
contact	details	of	the	
Registrar	&	Transfer	
Agent,	if	any.	

M/S.	LINK	INTIME	SHARE	REGISTRY	PVT.	LTD.				
	5th	 floor,	 506	 to	 508	 Amarnath	 Business	 Centre	 ­	 I	
(ABC­	 I),	 Beside	 Gala	 Business	 Centre,	 Nr.	 St.	 Xavier's	
College	Corner	Off	C	G	Road,	Navarangpura,	Ahmedabad,	
Gujarat,	380009		
Tele:	079 - 26465179,	079 - 26465179 
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II. PRINCIPAL	 BUSINESS	 ACTIVITIES	 OF	 THE	 COMPANY	 (All	 the	 business	 activities	
contributing	10	%	or	more	of	the	total	turnover	of	the	company	shall	be	stated)	
	
S.	No.	 Name	and	Description	of	

main	products	/	services	
NIC	Code	of	the	
Product/service	

%		to	total	turnover	of	the	
company	

1	     Trading	in	Shares	&	Stocks	 661	 100		

	

III. SHARE	HOLDING	PATTERN	(Equity	Share	Capital	Breakup	as	percentage	of	Total	
Equity)	
A.) Category­wise	 Share	Holding:	

	

Category	of	
Shareholder	

No.	of	Shares	held	at	the	beginning	of	the	year	

(as	on	April	1,	2016	i.e.	on	the	basis	of	SHP	of	
March	31,	2016)	

No.	of	Shares	held	at	the	end	of	the	year	

(as	on	March	31,	2017	i.e.	on	the	basis	of	
SHP	of	March	31,	2017)	

%	
Change	
during	

the	year	
Demat	 Physical	 Total	

%	of	
Total	

Shares	
Demat	 Physical	 Total	

%	of	
Total	

Shares	

A.	
Promoters/Promot
ers	Group	

	 	 	 	 		 		 		 		 		

(1)	Indian		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		 		

a)	Individual/HUF	 ­	 687900 687900 13.71	 687900	 ­	 687900	 13.71	 ­	

b)	Central	Govt.	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

c)	State	Govt.(s)	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

d)	Bodies	Corporate	 ­	 622900 622900 12.41	 522900	 100000	 622900	 12.41	 	

e)	Banks	/	FI	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

f)	Any	Other	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

Sub­total(A)(1):	 	 1310800	 1310800	 26.12	 1210800	 100000	 1310800	 26.12	 ­	

(2)	Foreign	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

a)		NRIs	–	
Individuals	

­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

b)		Other	– ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	
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Individuals	

c)		Bodies	Corp.	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

d)		Banks	/	FI	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

e)		Any	Other....	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

Sub­total:(A)	(2):	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

Total	shareholding	
of	Promoter	(A)	
=(A)(1)+(A)(2)	

­	 1310800	 1310800	 26.12	 1210800	 100000	 1310800	 26.12	 ­	

	
B.	Public	
Shareholding	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

1.	Institutions		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

a)	Mutual	Funds		 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

b)			Banks	/	FI	 	 ­	 ­	 ­	 	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

c)			Central	Govt.	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

d)		State	Govt.(s)	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

e)		Venture	Capital	
Funds	

­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

f)	Insurance	
Companies	

­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

g)		FIIs	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

h)Foreign	 Venture	
Capital	Funds	

­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

i)	Others	(specify)	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

i­1)	Foreign	
Financial	Institution	

­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

i­2)	Trust	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

Sub­total	(B)(1):­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

2.Non­Institutions	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 ­	

a)	Bodies	Corporate	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

i)	Indian	 57200	 1600	 58800	 1.17	 11534	 1600	 13134	 0.26	 ­0.91	
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ii)	Overseas	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

b)	Individuals	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

i)			 Individual	
shareholders	
holding	 nominal	
share	 capital	 upto	
Rs.	1	lakh	

90700	 1430400	 1521100	 30.31	 155066	 1218800	 1373866	 27.37	 ­2.94	

ii)	Individual	
shareholders	
holding	nominal	
share	capital	in	
excess	of	Rs	1	lakh	

­	 1708500	 1708500	 34.04	 510665	 1382400	 1893065	 37.71	 3.67	

c)	HUF	 ­	 419900 419900 8.36	 50335	 377900 428235 8.53	 0.17	

NRI	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 	 	 	 	 	

Clearing	Members	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 	 	 	 	 	

Sub­total	(B)(2):­	 97600	 3610700	 3708300	 73.88	 727600	 2980700	 3708300	 73.88	 	

Total	Public	
Shareholding	
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)	

97600	 3610700	 3708300	 73.88	 727600	 2980700	 3708300	 73.88	 ­	

C.	Shares	held	by	
Custodian	for	GDRs	
&	ADRs	(C)	

­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	 							­	

Grand	Total	
(A+B+C)		

97600	 4921500	 5019100	 100	 1938400	 3080700	 5019100	 100	 							­	
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B.)Shareholding	of	Promoter­	

SN	
Shareholder’s	

Name	

Shareholding	at	the	beginning	of	
the	year	(as	on	April	1,	2016	
i.e.	on	the	basis	of	SHP	of	
March	31,	2016)	

Shareholding	at	the	end	of	the	year	
(as	on	March	31,	2017	i.e.	on	the	
basis	of	SHP	of	March	31,	2017)	

%	change	
in	
sharehold
ing	
during	
the	year	

		

		 No.	of	
Shares	

%	of	
total	
Shares	
of	the	

compan
y	

%of	
Shares	
Pledged	/	
encumbe
red	to	
total	
shares	

No.	of	
Shares	

%	of	total	
Shares	of	

the	
company	

%of	
Shares	
Pledged	/	
encumber
ed	to	total	
shares	

1	 PRITIBEN	
VAGHELA	 131700	 2.63	 ­	 131700	 2.63	 ­	 ­	

2	 VIMLAKUMARI	
VAGHELA	 400700	 7.98	 ­	 400700	 7.98	 ­	 ­	

3	 JAYANTIBHAI	
PATEL	

155500	 3.10	 ­	 155500	 3.10	 ­	 	

4	 M/S	TRANS	
REAL	ESTATE	
PVT	LTD	

100000	 1.99	 ­	 100000	 1.99	 ­	 ­	

5	 M/S		TRANS	
FISCAL	PVT	
LTD	 171900	 3.42	 ­	 171900	 3.42	 ­	 ­	

6	 M/S		SAFFRON	
FINANCE	LTD	 351000	 6.99	 ­	 351000	 6.99	 ­	 ­	
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C.)Change	in	Promoters’	Shareholding	(please	specify,	if	there	is	no	change)	

Sr.	
No	

Name	of	the	PROMOTER	 Shareholding	at	the	
beginning	of	the	

year		

Cumulative	Shareholding	
during	the	year		

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of the 

company 

1	 At	the	beginning	of	the	year	01­
04­2017	

NA	 NA	 NA	 NA	

	 ­ Decrease	in	shareholding	
due	to	transfer	on	

NA	 NA	 NA	 NA	

	 At	the	end	of	year	i.e	31­03­2017	 NA	 NA	 NA	 NA	

NOTE:	 There	 is	 ‘No	 Change’	 in	 the	 shareholding	 of	 the	 Promoters	 other	 than	
mentioned	above.	

D)	Shareholding	Pattern	of	top	ten	Shareholders:		

	(Other	than	Directors,	Promoters	and	Holders	of	GDRs	and	ADRs):	

	

Sr.	
No.	

	
	

	

Name	of	the	
Shareholder	

	
	

Date	

	
	

Reason	(if	any	
increase	/	
decrease	
during	the	
year)	

Shareholding	at	the	
beginning	
of	the	year	

Cumulative	
Shareholding	during	

the	year	
No.	of	
shares	

%	of	total	
shares	of	

the	
company	

No.	of	
shares	

%	of	total	
shares	of	

the	
company	

1.	 ASHOKBHAI	
LABHUBHAI	
JODHANI	

01/04/2016	 At	the	beginning	
of	the	year	 200000	 3.98	 200000	 3.98	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	the	
year	 ­	 ­	 200000	 3.98	

2.	 SITABEN	J	
PATEL	

01/04/2016	 At	the	beginning	
of	the	year	 139200	 2.77	 139200	 2.77	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	the	
year	 ­	 ­	 139200	 2.77	

3	 MEGH	 01/04/2016	 At	the	beginning	 100000	 1.99	 100000	 1.99	
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MAHENDRA	
SHAH	

of	the	year	
31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	the	

year	 ­	 ­	 100000	 1.99	

4.	 ASHOKBHAI	
LABHUBHAI	
JODHANI	(	HUF	
)	

01/04/2016	 At	the	beginning	
of	the	year	 95000	 1.89	 95000	 1.89	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	the	
year	
	

­	 ­	 95000	 1.89	

5.	 ILABEN	
ASHOKBHAI	
JODHANI	

01/04/2016	 At	the	beginning	
of	the	year	 65000	 1.29	 65000	 1.29	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	the	
year	 ­	 ­	 65000	 1.29	

6	 VIPULKUMAR	
MANSUKHBH
AI	DESAI	

01/04/2016	 At	the	beginning	
of	the	year	 65000	 1.29	 65000	 1.29	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	the	
year	 ­	 ­	 65000	 1.29	

7.	 KEVIN	SHAH	 01/04/2016	 At	the	beginning	
of	the	year	 100000	 1.99	 100000	 1.99	

April	–	June,	
2016	

Decrease	during	
the	year	 36223	 0.72	 63777	 1.27	

July­	sept,	
2016	

Decrease	during	
the	year	 1500	 0.03	 62277	 1.24	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	the	
year	 ­	 ­	 62277	 1.24	

8	 MANUBHAI	
POPATBHAI	
RAMLIA	

01/04/2016	 At	the	beginning	
of	the	year	 50000	 1.00	 50000	 1.00	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	the	
year	 ­	 ­	 50000	 1.00	

9.	 BHUPATBHAI	
RAMLIA	

01/04/2016	 At	the	beginning	
of	the	year	 50000	 1.00	 50000	 1.00	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	the	
year	 ­	 ­	 50000	 1.00	

10	 BHAILAL	
BABULAL	
SHAH	

01/04/2016	 At	the	beginning	
of	the	year	 50000	 1.00	 50000	 1.00	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	the	
year	 ­	 ­	 50000	 1.00	
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E)	Shareholding	of	Directors	and	Key	Managerial	Personnel:	(As	on	31/03/2017)	

Sr.	
No.	

	
	

Name	of	the	
Director	and	Key	
Managerial	
Personnel		

Date	 Reason	(if	
any	increase	
/	decrease	
during	the	
year)	

Shareholding	at	the	
beginning	
of	the	year	

Cumulative	
Shareholding	during	

the	
year	

No.	of	
shares	

%	of	total	
shares	of	

the	
company	

No.	of	
shares	

%	of	total	
shares	of	

the	
company	

1.	 PRITI	MANISH					
PATEL																		
(DIRECTOR)	

01/04/2016	 At	the	
beginning	of	
the	year	

131700	 2.63	 131700	 2.63	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	
the	year	 ­	 ­	 131700	 2.63	

2.	 	BHARTI	SHARMA	
(INDEPENDENT	
DIRECTOR) 

01/04/2016	 At	the	
beginning	of	
the	year	

­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	
the	year	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

3. JAIMINKUMAR	
HARISHCHANDRA	
SHAH	
(INDEPENDENT	
DIRECTOR)	

01/04/2016	 At	the	
beginning	of	
the	year	

­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	
the	year	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

4. HARISHKUMAR	
BHALCHANDRA	
RAJPUT	
(MANAGING	
DIRECTOR	&	CFO) 

01/04/2016	 At	the	
beginning	of	
the	year	

­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	
the	year	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

5 DHANANJAY	
HASMUKHLAL	
TRIVEDI	
(	SECRETARY) 

01/04/2016	 At	the	
beginning	of	
the	year	

­	 ­	 ­	 ­	

31/03/2017	 At	the	end	of	
the	year	 ­	 ­	 ­	 ­	
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F)	 INDEBTEDNESS	 ­Indebtedness	 of	 the	 Company	 including	 interest	 outstanding/accrued	
but	not	due	for	payment.	

Particulars	

Secured	
Loans	

excluding	
deposits	

Unsecured	
Loans	

Deposits	 Total	
Indebtedness	

Indebtedness	at	the	beginning	
of	the	financial	year	

	 	 	 	

i)	Principal	Amount	 	
N.A	 50,349,552	 	

N.A	
	
50,349,552	

ii)	Interest	due	but	not	paid	 N.A N.A N.A N.A 

iii)	Interest	accrued	but	not	due	 N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Total	(i+ii+iii)	 	
N.A 

50,349,552	 	
N.A 

	
50,349,552	

Change	in	Indebtedness	during	
the	financial	year	

 	  	

*	Addition	 N.A N.A N.A N.A 

*	Reduction	 N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Net	Change	 N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Indebtedness	at	the	end	of	the	
financial	year	

 	  	

i)	Principal	Amount	
	
N.A 

50,349,552	
	
N.A 

	
50,349,552	

ii)	Interest	due	but	not	paid	 N.A N.A N.A N.A 

iii)	Interest	accrued	but	not	due	 N.A N.A N.A N.A 

Total	(i+ii+iii)	
	
N.A 

50,349,552	
	
N.A 

	
50,349,552	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	



TRANS FINANCIAL RESOURCE LIMITED	 	
 

 ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17  

IV.	REMUNERATION	OF	DIRECTORS	AND	KEY	MANAGERIAL	PERSONNEL­	

A.	Remuneration	to	Managing	Director,	Whole­time	Directors	and/or	Manager:	

SN.	 Particulars	of	Remuneration	 Name	of	MD/WTD/	
Manager	

Total	
Amount	

		 		 MR.	HARISHKUMAR	
RAJPUT	
MANAGING	DIRECTOR	

		

1	 Gross	salary	 N.A	 									N.A	

(a)	Salary	as	per	provisions	
contained	in	section	17(1)	of	the	
Income­tax	Act,	1961	

N.A	 N.A	

(b)	Value	of	perquisites	u/s	17(2)	
Income­tax	Act,	1961	

N.A	 N.A	

(c)	Profits	in	lieu	of	salary	under	
section	17(3)	Income­	tax	Act,	1961	

N.A	 N.A	

2	 Stock	Option	 N.A	 N.A	

3	 Sweat	Equity	 N.A	 N.A	

4	 Commission	
­		as	%	of	profit	
	

N.A	 N.A	

5	 Others,	please	specify	

		

N.A	 N.A	

		 Total	(A)	

		

N.A	 N.A	

		 Ceiling	as	per	the	Act	

		

­	 						13431	

	

	

B.	Remuneration	to	other	directors	
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			1.			Independent	Director	
	

	
2.	Other	Non­Executive	Directors	
	

	

	

	

	

	

Sr.	
No.	

Particulars	of	
Remuneration	

Name	of	Director	 Total	Amt	
MRS.	BHARTI	
SHARMA	

MR.		JAIMINKUMAR	
HARISHCHANDRA	
SHAH	
	

	 ­Fee	for	attending	
Board	/	Committee	
meetings	(in	Rs.)	

­	 ­	
­	

	 ­	Commission	 ­	 ­	 ­	
	 ­	Others,		

please	specify	
­	 ­	 ­	

	 TOTAL	(B1)	 	 	 8058/­	

Sr.	
No.	

Particulars	of	Remuneration	 Name	of	Director	 Total	Amt	

	 	 						MRS.	PRITI	PATEL	
	

	

	 ­Fee	for	attending	Board	/	
Committee	meetings	(in	Rs.)	

­	 ­	

	 ­	Commission	 ­	 ­	
	 ­	Others,		

please	specify	
­	 ­	

	 TOTAL	(B2)	 ­	 ­	
	 TOTAL	B	=	B(1)	+	B(2)	 ­	
	 TOTAL	MANAGERIAL	REMUNERATION		 ­	
	 OVERALL	CEILING	AS	PER	ACT	 																9058/­	
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C.	 REMUNERATION	 TO	 KEY	 MANAGERIAL	 PERSONNEL	 OTHER	 THAN	
MD/MANAGER/WTD	

SN	 Particulars	of	Remuneration	 Key	Managerial	Personnel	

		 		 		MR.	DHANANJAY	
	HASMUKHLAL					
TRIVEDI		­	

COMPANY	SECRETARY	

Total	

1	 Gross	salary	 1,32,000	 1,32,000	

(a)	Salary	as	per	provisions	
contained	in	section	17(1)	of	the	
Income­tax	Act,	1961	

N.A	 NIL	

(b)	Value	of	perquisites	u/s	17(2)	
Income­tax	Act,	1961	

N.A	 NIL	

(c)	Profits	in	lieu	of	salary	under	
section	17(3)	Income­tax	Act,	1961	

N.A	 NIL	

2	 Stock	Option	 N.A	 NIL	

3	 Sweat	Equity	 N.A	 NIL	

4	 Commission	 N.A	 NIL	

		 ­		as	%	of	profit	 N.A	 NIL	

		 	others,	specify…	 N.A	 NIL	

5	 Others,	please	specify	 N.A	 NIL	

		 Total	 1,32,000	 1,32,000	

	

	

	

	





 

 

 











               
 







           

          



            



       

             

            





          














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Annexure	II	

SECRETARIAL	AUDIT	REPORT	
	

[Pursuant	 to	 section	 204(1)	 of	 the	 Companies	 Act,	 2013	 and	 rule	 No.9	 of	 the	 Companies													
(Appointment	and	Remuneration	Personnel)	Rules,	2014]		

	
FOR	THE	FINANCIAL	YEAR	ENDED	AS	ON	31ST	MARCH,	2017	

To,		
The	Members,		
TRANS	FINANCIAL	RESOURCES	LIMITED	
	
We	 have	 conducted	 the	 secretarial	 audit	 of	 the	 compliance	 of	 applicable	 statutory	

provisions	 and	 the	 adherence	 to	 good	 corporate	 practices	 by	M/S	 TRANS	 FINANCIAL	

RESOURCES	LIMITED	(Hereinafter	called	the	company).	Secretarial	Audit	was	conducted	

in	 a	 manner	 that	 provided	 us	 a	 reasonable	 basis	 for	 evaluating	 the	 corporate	

conducts/statutory	compliances	and	expressing	my	opinion	thereon.		

 

Based	 on	 our	 verification	 of	 the	M/S	TRANS	FINANCIAL	RESOURCES	LIMITED	 (books,	

papers,	 minute	 books,	 forms	 and	 returns	 filed	 and	 other	 records	 maintained	 by	 the	

company	 and	 also	 the	 information	 provided	 by	 the	 Company,	 its	 officers,	 agents	 and	

authorized	representatives	during	the	conduct	of	secretarial	audit,	We	hereby	report	that	

in	our	opinion,	the	company	has,	during	the	audit	period	covering	the	financial	year	ended	

on	 31ST	MARCH,	 2017	 complied	with	 the	 statutory	 provisions	 listed	 hereunder	 and	 also	

that	the	Company	has	proper	Board­processes	and	compliance­mechanism	in	place	to	the	

extent,	in	the	manner	and	subject	to	the	reporting	made	hereinafter:		

	
We	 have	 examined	 the	 books,	 papers,	 minute	 books,	 forms	 and	 returns	 filed	 and	 other	

records	 maintained	 by	M/S	 TRANS	 FINANCIAL	 RESOURCES	 LIMITED	 for	 the	 financial	

year	ended	on	31ST	MARCH,	2017	according	to	the	provisions	of:		

I. The	Companies	Act,	2013	(the	Act)	and	the	rules	made	there	under;		

II. The	Securities	Contracts	(Regulation)	Act,	1956	(‘SCRA’)	and	the	rules	made	there	

under;		
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III. The	Depositories	Act,	1996	and	the	Regulations	and	Bye­laws	framed	there	under;		

IV. Foreign	Exchange	Management	Act,	1999	and	the	rules	and	regulations	made	there	

under	 to	 the	extent	of	 Foreign	Direct	 Investment,	Overseas	Direct	 Investment	 and	

External	Commercial	Borrowings;		

V. The	 following	 Regulations	 and	 Guidelines	 prescribed	 under	 the	 Securities	 and	

Exchange	Board	of	India	Act,	1992	(‘SEBI	Act’):­		

	

(a) The	 Securities	 and	 Exchange	 Board	 of	 India	 (Listing	 Obligation	 and	

Disclosure	Requirement)	Regulation,	2015;	

(b) The	 Securities	 and	 Exchange	 Board	 of	 India	 (Substantial	 Acquisition	 of	

Shares	and	Takeovers)	Regulations,	2011;		

(c) The	Securities	and	Exchange	Board	of	India	(Prohibition	of	Insider	Trading)	

Regulations,	2015;	

(d) The	Securities	and	Exchange	Board	of	India	(Issue	of	Capital	and	Disclosure	

Requirements)	Regulations,	2009;		

(e) The	Securities	and	Exchange	Board	of	India	(Employee	Stock	Option	Scheme	

and	Employee	Stock	Purchase	Scheme)	Guidelines,	1999;		

(f) The	 Securities	 and	 Exchange	 Board	 of	 India	 (Issue	 and	 Listing	 of	 Debt	

Securities)	Regulations,	2008;		

(g) The	Securities	and	Exchange	Board	of	India	(Registrars	to	an	Issue	and	Share	

Transfer	Agents)	Regulations,	1993	regarding	the	Companies	Act	and	dealing	

with	client;		

(h) The	 Securities	 and	 Exchange	 Board	 of	 India	 (Delisting	 of	 Equity	 Shares)	

Regulations,	2009;	and		

(i) The	 Securities	 and	 Exchange	 Board	 of	 India	 (Buyback	 of	 Securities)	

Regulations,	1998;		
 

VI. 1.)	 	 Reserve	 Bank	 of	 India	 has	 cancelled	 the	 Non	 banking	 financial	 companies													

(B	 ­ Category)	 license	 of	 the	 company.	 Hence,	 Reserve	 Bank	 of	 India	 directions	

pursuant	 to	 Non	 banking	 financial	 companies	 directions	 with	 reference	 to	 Non	

Banking	Financial	companies	are	not	applicable	to	the	company. 

	2.)		As	Company	is	only	engaged	into	shares	trading	activity,	no	other	specific	laws	

are	applicable	to	the	Company.	

We	have	also	examined	compliance	with	the	applicable	clauses	of	the	following:	

	

	



	

I. Secretarial	Standards	issued	by	The	Institute	of	Company	Secretaries	of	India	 

II. The	 Listing	 Agreements	 entered	 into	 by	 the	 Company	 with	 BSE	 Limited	 Stock	

Exchange(s).	

	
During	the	period	under	review,	the	Company	has	complied	with	the	provisions	of	the	Act,	

Rules,	 Regulations,	 Guidelines,	 Standards,	 etc.	 mentioned	 above	 subject	 to	 the	 following	

observations:	

1. The	Company	is	yet	to	comply	with	Regulation	33	(d)	of	The	Securities	and	Exchange	

Board	 of	 India	 (Listing	 Obligation	 and	 Disclosure	 Requirement)	 Regulation,	 2015	

regarding	 submission	 of	 quarterly/yearly	 basis	 financial	 results	 by	 auditor	 who	

holds	 valid	 peer	 review	 certificate	 issued	 by	 Institute	 of	 Chartered	Accountants	 in	

India.		

2. Company	 is	yet	 to	 comply	with	 the	 section	138	of	 the	Companies	Act,	2013	 i.e.	

Internal	 Auditor	 needs	 to	 be	 appointed	 to	 conduct	 the	 internal	 audit	 of	 the	

functions	and	activities	of	the	company.	

3. Company	 has	 not	 provided	 book	 closure	 notice	 pursuant	 to	 section	 91	 of	

Companies	Act,	2013.	

4. Company	is	not	in	compliance	with	the	Section	108	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	

Regulation	44	of	The	Securities	and	Exchange	Board	of	India	(Listing	Obligation	

and	 Disclosure	 Requirement)	 Regulation,	 2015	 for	 not	 providing	 E­voting	
facilities	to	all	the	member	of	the	company.	

5. The	 Company	 is	 yet	 to	 comply	 with	 Regulation	 31(2)	 of	 The	 Securities	 and	

Exchange	 Board	 of	 India	 (Listing	 Obligation	 and	 Disclosure	 Requirement)	

Regulation,	 2015	 for	maintaining	100%	 (hundred	percent)	 of	 shareholding	 of	

promoter(s)	and	promoter	group	in	dematerialized	form.	

6. The	 company	 has	 partially	 complied	 with	 Regulation	 47	 (1)(a)	 and	 (b)regarding	

publishing	 the	 advertisement	 of	 notice	 of	 board	 meeting	 where	 financial	 results	

shall	be	discussed. 

	
We	further	report	that	 

The	Board	of	Directors	of	the	Company	is	duly	constituted	with	proper	balance	of	Executive	

Directors,	 Non­Executive	 Directors	 and	 Independent	 Directors.	 The	 changes	 in	 the	

composition	of	the	Board	of	Directors	that	took	place	during	the	period	under	review	were	

carried	out	in	compliance	with	the	provisions	of	the	Act.		

	

	



Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for

seeking and obtaining further inforlnation and clarifications on the agenda items before the

meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members'vidws are captured and

recorded as part ofthe minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further repoit that during the audit period the company there has been no material

discrepancy in the !usiness and no specific change in the nature ofthe Business.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DA"|E: 14/oa/2017

Note: This report is to be
"ANNEXURE A" and forms an

FOR, A,SHAH & ASSOCIATES
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES
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ANNEXIJRE A

To,
The Members
TRANS FINANCIAL RESOURCES LIMITED
4TH FLOOR, VAGHELA AVENUE,
NR. HAVMORE RESTAURANT
NAVRANGPURA, AHI\4 EDABAD- 3BOOO9

Our Report of even date is to be read with this letter:

l Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of thecompany' our responsibirity is to express an opinion on trrese secretarial records based o'our au dit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtainreasonable assurance about the correctness 
"i,i" -"i"",. of the secretariar records, Theveriflcation was done to test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretariarrecords. We believe that the processes and practices, we fbllowed provide a reasonablebasis for ou r,o p in io n.

3' We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness ot financial records and Booksof Accounts ofthe Company.

4. where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about thecompliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening ofevents etc.

5. The. compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,regulations, standards is the responsib ity of minagement. our examination was rimited tothe verification ofprocedures on test basjs.

6 The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viabirity of theco-mpany nor ofthe efficacy or effectiveness with which the *anagement has conducted theaffairs of the comDanv.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 14 /Ba /2Ot7

FOR, A.SHAH & ASSOCIATES
PRACTISING COMPANY SECREfARIES

it{:*s
ANISHSHAH |E\ S.

C P No.: 6560

PRoPRTEToR Y+-*
FCS No:4713 \' salu'-
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Annexure	III	

NOMINATION	AND	REMUNERATION	POLICY		
 

1. INTRODUCTION 

Part	 D	 of	 Schedule	 II	 of	 SEBI	 (Listing	 obligations	 and	 disclosure	 requirements)	
Regulation,	2015	provides	that:	

“The	 Nomination	 and	 Remuneration	 Committee	 shall	 formulate	 the	 criteria	 for	 determining	
qualifications,	positive	attributes	and	independence	of	directors	and	recommend	to	the	Board,	a	
policy,	 relating	 to	 the	 remuneration	 for	 the	 directors,	 key	 managerial	 personnel	 and	 other	
employees.”	

Section	178(2)	&	(3)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	provides	that:	

“The	 Nomination	 and	 Remuneration	 Committee	 shall	 identify	 persons	 who	 are	 qualified	 to	
become	 directors	 and	 who	 may	 be	 appointed	 in	 senior	 management	 in	 accordance	 with	 the	
criteria	 laid	 down,	 recommend	 to	 the	 board	 of	 directors	 their	 appointment	 and	 removal	 and	
shall	carry	out	evaluation	of	every	director’s	performance.”	

Therefore,	to	ensure	compliance	with	the	aforesaid	Act,	and	Regulations,	the	Nomination	and	
Remuneration	 Committee	 (the	 ‘Committee’)	 the	 Board	 of	 directors	 of	 ‘Trans	 Financial	
Resource	 Limited’	 (the	 ‘Company’)	 has	 formulated	 a	 Nomination	 and	 Remuneration	 Policy	
(the	‘Policy’).	

2. OBJECTIVE 

The	objective	of	this	Policy	is	to	formulate	the	criteria	for	determining	qualifications,	positive	
attributes	 and	 independence	 for	 the	 appointment	 of	 a	 Director	 (Executive/Non­
Executive/Independent)	and	recommend	to	the	Board	policy	relating	to	the	remuneration	of	
the	Directors,	Key	Managerial	Personnel	and	other	employees.	
	
The	 policy	 reflects	 the	 Company's	 objectives	 for	 good	 corporate	 governance	 as	 well	 as	
sustained	long	­	term	value	creation	for	shareholders.	
	

3. DEFINITIONS 
 

‘Company’ means  ‘Trans Financial Resource Limited’. 

‘Committee ‘means ‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee’ as constituted by board from 

time to time. 
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‘Regulations’ means ‘SEBI	 (Listing	 obligations	 and	 disclosure	 requirements)	 Regulation,	
2015’		
‘Policy’	means	‘this	policy’.	
‘Key	Managerial	Personnel’	means	

­ Chief	Executive	Officer	or	Managing	Director	or	the	Manager,	
­ Whole	time	director	
­ Chief	financial	Officer	
­ Company	secretary	
­ And	such	other	officer	as	may	be	prescribed	under	the	Act	from	time	to	time.	

‘Senior	 Management	 Personnel’	 (SMP)	 means	 personnel	 of	 the	 Company	 who	 are	
members	 of	 the	 core	management	 team,	 excluding	 Board	 of	 Directors	 and	 are	 one	 level	
below	the	Executive	Director	including	Functional	Head.		

‘Remuneration	 ’means	 any	 money	 or	 its	 equivalent	 given	 or	 passed	 to	 any	 person	 for	
services	 rendered	 by	 him	 and	 includes	 perquisites	 as	 defined	 under	 the	 Income­tax	 Act,	
1961.	

4. APPLICABILITY 

The	Nomination	and	Remuneration	Policy	applies	to	the	appointment	and	remuneration	of	
Directors,	 Key	 Managerial	 Personnel	 and	 Company’s	 Senior	 Management	 and	 other	
employees.	

	
This	Nomination	&	Remuneration	Policy	shall	apply	to	all	 future	employment	agreements	
with	members	of	Company's	Senior	Management,	Key	Managerial	Personnel	and	Board	of	
Directors.	This	Policy	shall	be	of	guidance	for	the	Nomination	&	Remuneration	Committee	
and	Board	of	Directors.	
 

5. APPOINTMENT CRITERIA 
The	 Committee	 shall	 identify	 and	 ascertain	 the	 integrity,	 qualification,	 expertise	 and	
experience	of	the	person	for	appointment	as	Director,	KMP	or	at	Senior	Management	level	
and	recommend	to	the	Board	his/her	appointment.	
	
A	 person	 should	 posses	 adequate	 qualification,	 expertise	 and	 experience	 for	 the	 position	
he/she	 is	 considered	 for	 appointment.	 The	 Committee	 has	 discretion	 to	 decide	 whether	
qualification,	expertise	and	experience	possessed	by	a	person	are	sufficient	/satisfactory	for	
the	concerned	position.	
	
A	person	to	be	appointed	as	a	Director	should	possess	impeccable	reputation	for	integrity,	
deep	expertise	and	insights	in	sectors/areas	relevant	to	the	Company	and	ability	to	
contribute	to	the	Company’s	growth.	
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APPOINTMENT	OF	EXECUTIVE	DIRECTOR	
	

For	 the	 purpose	 of	 appointment	 of	 Executive	 Directors,	 the	 Committee	 shall	 identify	
persons	 of	 integrity	 who	 possess	 relevant	 experience,	 domain	 expertise	 and	 leadership	
qualities	and	also	ensure	that	the	incumbent	fulfills	such	other	criteria	with	regard	to	age	
and	qualifications	as	laid	down	under	Companies	Act	or	other	applicable	laws.	

	
APPOINTMENT OF NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS 

 

The	Non	Executive	Directors	shall	be	persons	of	high	integrity	with	relevant	expertise	and	
experience	so	as	to	have	a	diverse	Board	with	Directors	having	expertise	in	the	fields	of	
finance,	taxation,	law,	governance,	marketing	and	general	management.	
	

APPOINTMENT	OF	INDEPENDENT	DIRECTORS	
	

	In	 the	 case	 of	 appointment	 of	 Independent	 Directors,	 the	 Committee	 satisfies	 itself	 with	
regard	to	the	independent	nature	of	the	Director	and	considers	the	incumbent’s	qualification,	
expertise	 and	 experience	 in	 the	 respective	 field	 and	 diversity	 of	 the	 Board	 while	
recommending	to	the	Board	the	candidature	for	appointment	as	Director	so	as	to	enable	the	
Board	to	discharge	its	function	and	duties	effectively.	
	
The	Nomination	&	Remuneration	Committee	shall	decide	whether	to	extend	or	continue	the	
term	 of	 appointment	 of	 the	 independent	 director,	 on	 the	 basis	 of	 report	 of	 performance	
evaluation	of	independent	directors.	

 
APPOINTMENT	OF	KMP/SENIOR	MANAGEMENT/OTHER	EMPLOYEES	
	
­ To	 possess	 the	 required	 qualifications,	 experience,	 skills	 and	 expertise	 to	 effectively	

discharge	their	duties	and	responsibilities.	
­ To	practice	and	encourage	professionalism	and	transparent	working	Environment.	
­ To	build	teams	and	carry	the	 team	members	along	 for	achieving	 the	goals/objectives	and	

corporate	mission.	
	

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRETORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL & SENIOR 

MANAGEMENT 
The	guiding	principle	is	that	the	remuneration	and	the	other	terms	of	employment	shall	be	
competitive	 in	 order	 to	 ensure	 that	 the	 Company	 can	 attract	 and	 retain	 competent	
Executives/	Directors.	
	
The	 appointment	 and	 remuneration	 of	 the	 Managerial	 Personnel	 shall	 be	 governed	 by	
Chapter	XIII	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	read	with	Schedule	V	and	the	Rules	there	under.	
	
Reward	Policies	
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­ Attract	and	retain:	Remuneration	packages	are	designed	to	attract	high	caliber	executives	
in	 a	 competitive	 global	 market	 and	 remunerate	 executives	 fairly	 and	 responsibly.	 The	
remuneration	 shall	 be	 competitive	 and	 based	 on	 the	 individual	 responsibilities	 and	
performance.		

­ Motivate	and	reward:	Remuneration	is	designed	to	motivate	delivery	of	our	key	business	
strategies,	create	a	strong	performance	orientated	environment	and	reward	achievement	of	
meaningful	targets	over	the	short­and	long­term.		

­ The	 principal	 terms	 of	 non­monetary	 benefits:	 The	 Executives	 will	 be	 entitled	 to	
customary	non­monetary	benefits	such	as	company	cars	and	company	health	care,	telephone	
etc.	In	addition	thereto	in	individual	cases	company	housing	and	other	benefits	may	also	be	
offered.		

	
Remuneration	of	Executive	Directors	

	
­ The	 remuneration	 of	 the	 Executive	 Directors	 is	 recommended	 by	 the	 Nomination	 and	

Remuneration	Committee	and	subsequently,	the	Board	approves	and	adopts	the	same	and	
wherever	necessary	forwards	the	same	for	the	approval	of	the	shareholders	in	the	General	
Meetings	of	the	Company.	

	
­ Executive	 remuneration	 is	 evaluated	 annually	 against	 performance	 and	 a	 benchmark	 of	

software	companies,	which	in	size	and	function	are	similar	to	the	Company.	
The	Total	monthly	remuneration	of	Managing	Director/Whole­time	Director	shall	be	
comprised,	inter	alia,	as	follows:	

	 	
­ Basic	Salary	
­ House	Rent	Allowance		
­ Transport	Allowance	
­ Conveyance	Allowance		
­ Reimbursement	of	any	out	of	pocket	expenses	incurred	by	the	Directors	in	discharge	of	

their	functions/duties	on	behalf	of	the	Company.	
	

Annual	Components:	
­ Medical	reimbursement	
­ Leave	Travel	Allowance	

	
Remuneration	of	Non­Executive	Directors	

	
The	 Non­Executive	 Directors	 (NEDs)	 are	 paid	 remuneration	 by	 way	 of	 Sitting	 Fees.	 The	
Articles	of	Association	of	the	Company	have	entrusted	the	Board	of	Directors	of	the	Company	
to	decide	the	remuneration	payable	to	the	Non­Executive	Directors	of	the	Company	within	the	
limits	permissible	under	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	Rules	there	under	for	each	meeting	of	
the	Board	of	Directors	or	Committee	Meetings	attended	by	them	irrespective	of	the	number	of	
days	for	which	such	meeting	may	continue	consecutively.	
	

Payment	of	Sitting	Fees	
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The	Directors	may	receive	Sitting	Fees	for	attending	Board	meeting	as	per	the	provisions	of	
the	Companies	Act,	2013.	The	amount	of	Sitting	Fees,	as	recommend	by	Nomination	and	
Remuneration	Committee	and	approved	by	Board	of	Directors,	shall	be	subject	to	the	limits	as	
per	Companies	Act,	2013	and	rules	made	there	under	and	any	other	enactment	for	the	time	
being	in	force.	

	
Remuneration	of	KMP	and	Senior	Management	Personnel	

	
While	determining	the	 remuneration	of	Key	Managerial	Personnel	 and	Senior	Management,	
the	following	factors	are	analyzed	by	the	Committee:	

­ The	performance	 and	contributions	of	Key	Managerial	Personnel	and	Senior	Management	
to	the	growth	of	the	Company,	Relative	position	in	the	organization	and	length	of	service.	

­ Company’s	performance	and	past	remuneration	paid	to	KMP/Senior	Management.	
­ Limits	prescribed	by	any	Acts,	rules	or	regulations.	

	
Remuneration	of	Other	employees	
	
Apart	from	the	Directors,	KMPs	and	Senior	Management	Personnel,	the	remuneration	for	rest	
of	 the	 employees	 is	 determined	 on	 the	 basis	 of	 the	 role	 and	 position	 of	 the	 individual	
employee,	 including	 professional	 experience,	 responsibility,	 job	 complexity	 and	 market	
conditions.	
	
The	 various	 remuneration	 components,	 basic	 salary,	 allowances,	 perquisites	 etc.	 may	 be	
combined	to	ensure	an	appropriate	and	balanced	remuneration	package.	
	
The	annual	increments	to	the	remuneration	paid	to	the	employees	shall	be	determined	based	
on	 the	 appraisal	 carried	 out	 by	 the	 HODs	 of	 various	 departments.	 Decision	 on	 Annual	
Increments	shall	be	made	on	the	basis	of	this	appraisal	
	
7. POLICY REVIEW 

 
The	Nomination	and	Remuneration	Committee	shall	review	the	Policy,	from	time	to	time,	as	
and	 when	 any	 changes	 are	 to	 be	 incorporated	 in	 the	 Policy	 due	 to	 change	 in	
Act/Rules/Regulations	 or	 as	 may	 be	 felt	 appropriate	 by	 the	 Committee	 to	 ensure	 the	
effectiveness	of	the	Policy.	The	Committee	will	discuss	any	revisions	that	may	be	required,	
and	 recommend	any	 such	 revisions	 to	 the	Board	 of	Directors	 for	 their	 consideration	 and	
approval.	
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Annexure	VI	

DETAILS	PERTAINING	TO	REMUNERATION	 AS	REQUIRED	UNDER	SECTION	197(12)	
OF	 THE	 COMPANIES	 ACT,	 2013	 READ	 WITH	 RULE	 5(1)	 OF	 THE	 COMPANIES	
(APPOINTMENT	AND	REMUNERATION	OF	MANAGERIAL	PERSONNEL)	RULES,	2014	
	
(i) The	 percentage	 increase	 in	 remuneration	 of	 each	 Director	 &	 Chief	 Financial	

Officer	 during	 the	 Financial	 year	2016­17,	 ratio	 of	 the	 remuneration	 of	 each	
Director	to	the	median	remuneration	of	the	employees	of	the	Company	for	the	
Financial	 	 year	 2016­17	 and	 the	 comparison	 of	 remuneration	 of	 each	 Key	
Managerial	 Personnel	 (KMP)	 against	 the	performance	of	 the	 Company	 are	 as	
under:	

Sr.	
No.	

Name	of	
Director/KMP	and	
Designation	

Remuneration	
of	
Director/KMP	
for	Financial	
year	2016­17	
(amount	in	
Rs.)	

%	increase	in	
Remuneration	
in	the	
Financial		
Year	2016­17	

Ratio	of	
remuneration	
of	each	
Director	/	
to	median	
remuneration	
of	employees	

Comparison	of	
the	
Remuneration	
of	the	KMP	
against	the	
performance	of	
the	Company	

1	 MRS.PRITI	MANISH					
PATEL																		
	(	DIRECTOR)																	

N.A N.A N.A N.A 

2	 MRS.	BHARTI	SHARMA	
(INDEPENDENT	
DIRECTOR)																	

N.A N.A N.A N.A 

3	 MR.	JAIMINKUMAR	
HARISHCHANDRA	
SHAH	(INDEPENDENT	
DIRECTOR)																																

N.A N.A N.A N.A 

4	 MR.		HARISHKUMAR	
BHALCHANDRA	
RAJPUT	
	(MANAGING	
DIRECTOR)											

N.A N.A N.A N.A 

5	 KMPs	­							MR.		
HARISHKUMAR	
BHALCHANDRA	
RAJPUT	
(	MANAGING	
DIRECTOR	&	CFO) 

N.A N.A N.A N.A 
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6	 MR.	DHANANJAY	
HASMUKHLAL	TRIVEDI	
(	SECRETARY)	

1,32,000 N.A N.A 0.47:1 

	
	

(ii) The	 median	 remuneration	 of	 employees	 of	 the	 Company	 during	 the	 financial	
year	was	Rs.	NIL	/­	

	
(iii) In	 the	 Financial	 year,	 there	 was	 no	 increase	 in	 the	 median	 remuneration	 of	

employees;	
	

(iv) There	were	no	permanent	employees	on	the	rolls	of	Company	as	on	March	31,	
2017;	

	
(v) Relationship	 between	 average	 increase	 in	 remuneration	 and	 company	

performance:	­	The	Profit	before	Tax	for	the	financial	year	ended	March	31,	2017	
decreased	by	5.30	%	whereas	the	increase	in	median	remuneration	was	Nil.			

	
(vi) Comparison	 of	 Remuneration	 of	 the	 Key	 Managerial	 Personnel(s)	 against	 the	

performance	of	the	Company:	
	

a) Variations	 in	 the	 market	 capitalization	 of	 the	 Company:	 The	 market	
capitalization	 data	 of	March	 31,	 2017	 is	 not	 available	 on	BSE	Whereas	 the	
market	 capitalization	 of	 the	 Company	 as	 on	 March	01,	 2016	 Was	 Rs.	
8,15,60,375.		
	

b) Price	Earnings	ratio	of	the	Company	cannot	be	calculated	as		market	price	as	
on	March	31,	2017	is	not	available.	

	
c) Percent	increase	over/	decrease	in	the	market	quotations	of	the	shares	of	the	

company	as	compared	 to	 the	rate	at	which	the	company	came	out	with	the	
last	public	offer	 in	 the	 year­	The	Company	had	 come	out	with	 initial	public	
offer	(IPO)	in	 .	The	Company	had	come	out	with	initial	public	offer	(IPO)	on	
13/02/1995	at	Rs.	10/­	but	the	closing	price	of	the	Company’s	equity	shares	
on	the	BSE	as	on	March	31,	2017	is	not	available.	

	
			

(vii) Average	percentage	 increase	made	 in	 the	 salaries	of	employees	other	 than	 the	
managerial	personnel	in	the	financial	year	i.e.	2016­17	was	nil	and	the	increase	





   TRANS FINANCIAL RESOURCE LIMITED 
 

	
REPORT	OF	THE	DIRECTORS	ON	CORPORATE	GOVERNANCE	

 

									COMPANY’S	PHILOSOPHY	ON	CODE	OF	CORPORATE	GOVERNANCE:	

	

Corporate	governance	is	about	maximizing	shareholder	value	legally,	ethically	and	on	a	
sustainable	 basis.	 Corporate	 Governance	 helps	 to	 enhance	 stakeholders’	 value	 by	
focusing	 on	 long­term	 value	 creation	 without	 compromising	 on	 integrity,	 social	
obligations	 and	 regulatory	 compliances.	 	 The	 Corporate	 Governance	 philosophy	 is	
scripted	as:	

“As	 a	 good	 corporate	 citizen,	 the	 Company	 is	 committed	 to	 sound	 corporate	 practices	
based	 on	 conscience,	 openness,	 fairness,	 professionalism	 and	 accountability	 in	 building	
confidence	 of	 its	 various	 stakeholders	 in	 it	 thereby	 paving	 the	 way	 for	 its	 long	 term	
success.”	

The	 company	 believes	 in	 sustainable	 corporate	 growth	 that	 emanates	 from	 the	 top	
leadership	 down	 through	 the	 organization	 to	 the	 various	 stakeholders	 which	 is	
reflected	 in	 its	 sound	 financial	 system,	 enhanced	 market	 reputation	 and	 improved	
efficiency.	

The	Company	believes	that	good	Corporate	Governance	is	a	continuous	process	and	it	is	
our	 continuous	 endeavor	 to	 achieve	 good	 governance,	 by	 way	 of	 a	 conscious	 and	
conscientious	 effort	 whereby	 ensuring	 the	 truth,	 transparency,	 accountability	 and	
responsibility	in	all	our	dealings	with	our	stakeholders,	consumers,	employees	and	the	
community	at	large.	

	
The	 Board	 of	 Directors	 represents	 the	 interest	 of	 the	 Company’s	 stakeholders,	 for	
optimizing	long­term	value	by	way	of	providing	necessary	guidance	and	strategic	vision	
to	 the	 Company.	 The	 Board	 also	 ensures	 that	 the	 Company’s	 management	 and	
employees	operate	with	the	highest	degree	of	ethical	standards.	
	

	
I. Board	of	Directors	

	

A. BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS:	
	

The	names	and	category	of	Directors	on	the	Board,	 their	attendance	at	 the	Board	
meetings	 held	 during	 the	 year	 and	 also	 at	 the	 last	 Annual	 General	 Meeting,	 the	
number	of	Directorships	held	by	them	in	other	companies	as	on	31st	March,	2017	
are	given	below:	
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Name	of	Director	

 
Category	

		No.	of	
Board	
Meeting 

 
Attended	

Last	AGM	
Attendance	

No.	of	
directorship	
in	other	
companies 

Relation
ship	of	
Director
s	inter	se	

MR.	PRITI	MANISH					
PATEL		

DIRECTOR	
9	 9	 YES	

2	
NA	

	MR.	JAIMINKUMAR	
HARISHCHANDRA	
SHAH	

INDEPENDENT				
DIRECTOR 9	 9	 YES 

4 NA 

MR.HARISHKUMAR	
BHALCHANDRA	
RAJPUT	

MANAGING	
DIRECTOR	 9	 9	 YES	

1	 NA 

MRS.	BHARTI	
SHARMA	

INDEPENDENT			
DIRECTOR	

	
9	 9	 YES	

0	 NA 

	
	
Five	Board	Meetings	were	held	during	the	year	and	the	gap	between	two	meetings	did	not	
exceed	One	Hundred	Twenty	Days.	The	dates	on	which	the	said	meetings	were	held:	
	

Sr.	
no.	

Date	of	Meeting	 Day	of	meeting	

1	 30.05.2016	 Monday	
2	 12.08.2016	 Friday	
3	 15.09.2016	 Thursday	
4	 11.11.2016	 Friday	
5	 13.02.2017	 Monday	

			
None	of	the	Directors	of	Board	is	a	member	of	more	than	10	Committees	and	no	Director	is	
the	Chairman	of	more	than	5	committees	across	all	the	companies	in	which	he	is	a	Director.	
The	 necessary	 disclosures	 regarding	 Committee	 positions	 have	 been	 made	 by	 all	 the	
Directors.		
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B. INDEPENDENT	DIRECTOR:	
	
None	 of	 the	 Director	 of	 the	 Company	 is	 on	 the	 Board	 of	 more	 than	 7	 listed	
companies	 as	 an	 Independent	 Director.	 Further,	 none	 of	 the	 Director	 of	 the	
Company	 is	 acting	 as	 a	 Whole	 Time	 Director	 of	 any	 listed	 company	 as	 well	 as	
Independent	Director	in	more	than	3	listed	companies.		
	
None	 of	 the	Directors	 of	 Board	 is	 a	member	 of	more	 than	10	 Committees	 and	 no	
Director	 is	 the	 Chairman	 of	more	 than	 5	 committees	 across	 all	 the	 companies	 in	
which	 he	 is	 a	 Director.	 The	 necessary	 disclosures	 regarding	 Committee	 positions	
have	been	made	by	all	the	Directors.		
	
Pursuant	to	Schedule	IV	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	the	Rules	made	there	under	
all	 the	 independent	directors	of	 the	Company	met	once	during	a	year,	without	 the	
attendance	of	non‑	independent	directors	and	members	of	the	Management.		

												
C. PERFORMANCE	EVALUATION:		
	
On	the	bases	of	performance	evaluation	criteria	 laid	down	by	the	Nomination	and	
Remuneration	Committee	&	Pursuant	to	the	provisions	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013,	
overall	performance	and	contribution	of	independent	directors	and	board	as	whole	
is	evaluated	by	the	board	of	directors	of	 the	company	 	at	 its	meeting	held	on	28TH	
FEBRUARY,	2017	and	framed	the	opinion	that	all	the	independent	directors	as	well	
executive	and	non­	executive	directors	have	performed	their	duty	satisfactorily	and	
making	their	best	efforts	for	the	advancement	of	the	company.		

	
D. CODE	OF	CONDUCT: 

 

The	 Board	 has	 laid	 down	 code	 of	 conduct	 for	 all	 Board	 Members	 and	 Senior	
Managerial	 Personnel	 of	 the	 Company.	 The	 Code	 of	 Conduct	 is	 available	 on	 the	
website	of	the	Company	at	www.transfinancialrltd.com.	
	
All	Board	Members	and	Senior	Managerial	Personnel	have	affirmed	compliance	with	
the	 Code	 of	 Conduct	 and	 a	 Declaration	 signed	 by	 Mr.	 Harishkumar	 Rajput,	
MANAGING	 DIRECTOR	 of	 the	 company	 is	 attached	 herewith	 forming	 part	 of	 this	
Annual	Report.	
	

II. AUDIT	COMMITTEE:	
	

The	 Audit	 Committee	 comprises	 of	 3	members	 out	 of	which	 2	 are	 Non­Executive	
independent	 directors.	 Accordingly,	 the	 Company	 has	 complied	 with	 the	
requirements	 of	 Regulation	18	of	 SEBI	 (Listing	Obligation	 and	Disclosure	Requirement)	
Regulations,	2015	relating	to	composition	of	Audit	Committee.	
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The	terms	of	reference	of	the	Audit	Committee	includes	following:	
 

� Oversight	of	the	company’s	financial	reporting	process	and	the	disclosure	of	its	
financial	information	to	ensure	that	the	financial	statement	is	correct,	sufficient	
and	credible;		

� Recommendation	 for	appointment,	 remuneration	and	 terms	of	 appointment	of	
auditors	of	the	company;		

� Approval	 of	 payment	 to	 statutory	 auditors	 for	 any	 other	 services	 rendered	 by	
the	statutory	auditors;		

� Reviewing,	with	the	management,	the	annual	financial	statements	and	auditor's	
report	 thereon	 before	 submission	 to	 the	 board	 for	 approval,	 with	 particular	
reference	to:	
- Matters	required	to	be	included	in	the	Director’s	Responsibility	Statement	to	

be	 included	 in	 the	Board’s	 report	 in	 terms	of	 clause	 (c)	of	 sub­section	3	of	
section	134	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013		

- Changes,	if	any,	in	accounting	policies	and	practices	and	reasons	for	the	same		
- Major	 accounting	 entries	 involving	 estimates	 based	 on	 the	 exercise	 of	

judgment	by	management		
- Significant	adjustments	made	in	the	financial	statements	arising	out	of	audit	

findings		
- Compliance	 with	 listing	 and	 other	 legal	 requirements	 relating	 to	 financial	

statements		
- Disclosure	of	any	related	party	transactions		
- Qualifications	in	the	draft	audit	report		

� Reviewing,	 with	 the	 management,	 the	 quarterly	 financial	 statements	 before	
submission	to	the	board	for	approval;		

� Reviewing,	with	 the	management,	 the	 statement	of	uses	/	 application	of	 funds	
raised	 through	 an	 issue	 (public	 issue,	 rights	 issue,	 preferential	 issue,	 etc.),	 the	
statement	 of	 funds	 utilized	 for	 purposes	 other	 than	 those	 stated	 in	 the	 offer	
document	 /	 prospectus	 /	 notice	 and	 the	 report	 submitted	 by	 the	 monitoring	
agency	 monitoring	 the	 utilization	 of	 proceeds	 of	 a	 public	 or	 rights	 issue,	 and	
making	 appropriate	 recommendations	 to	 the	 Board	 to	 take	 up	 steps	 in	 this	
matter;		

� Review	 and	 monitor	 the	 auditor’s	 independence	 and	 performance,	 and	
effectiveness	of	audit	process;		

� Approval	or	 any	 subsequent	modification	 of	 transactions	 of	 the	 company	with	
related	parties;		

� Scrutiny	of	inter­corporate	loans	and	investments;		
� Valuation	of	undertakings	or	assets	of	the	company,	wherever	it	is	necessary;		
� Evaluation	of	internal	financial	controls	and	risk	management	systems;		
� Reviewing,	 with	 the	 management,	 performance	 of	 statutory	 and	 internal	

auditors,	adequacy	of	the	internal	control	systems;		
� Reviewing	the	adequacy	of	internal	audit	function,	if	any,	including	the	structure	

of	the	internal	audit	department,	staffing	and	seniority	of	the	official	heading	the	
department,	reporting	structure	coverage	and	frequency	of	internal	audit;		
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� Discussion	with	internal	auditors	of	any	significant	findings	and	follow	up	there	
on;	

� Reviewing	 the	 findings	 of	 any	 internal	 investigations	 by	 the	 internal	 auditors	
into	 matters	 where	 there	 is	 suspected	 fraud	 or	 irregularity	 or	 a	 failure	 of	
internal	 control	 systems	 of	 a	material	 nature	 and	 reporting	 the	matter	 to	 the	
board;		

� Discussion	 with	 statutory	 auditors	 before	 the	 audit	 commences,	 about	 the	
nature	and	scope	of	audit	as	well	as	post­audit	discussion	to	ascertain	any	area	
of	concern;		

� To	 look	 into	 the	 reasons	 for	 substantial	 defaults	 in	 the	 payment	 to	 the	
depositors,	debenture	holders,	shareholders	(in	case	of	non­payment	of	declared	
dividends)	and	creditors;		

� To	review	the	functioning	of	the	Whistle	Blower	mechanism;		
� Approval	 of	 appointment	 of	 CFO	 (i.e.,	 the	whole­time	 Finance	 Director	 or	 any	

other	 person	 heading	 the	 finance	 function	 or	 discharging	 that	 function)	 after	
assessing	the	qualifications,	experience	and	background,	etc.	of	the	candidate;		

� Carrying	out	any	other	function	as	is	mentioned	in	the	terms	of	reference	of	the	
Audit	Committee.		
	

Explanation	(i):	The	term	"related	party	transactions"	shall	have	the	same	meaning	
as	provided	in	Companies	Act,	2013.	
	
Additionally,	 the	 Audit	 Committee	 shall	 mandatorily	 review	 the	 following	
information:		

	
� Management	 discussion	 and	 analysis	 of	 financial	 condition	 and	 results	 of	

operations;		
� Statement	 of	 significant	 related	 party	 transactions	 (as	 defined	 by	 the	 Audit	

Committee),	submitted	by	management;		
� Management	 letters	 /	 letters	 of	 internal	 control	 weaknesses	 issued	 by	 the	

statutory	auditors;		
� Internal	audit	reports	relating	to	internal	control	weaknesses;	and		
� The	 appointment,	 removal	 and	 terms	 of	 remuneration	 of	 the	 Chief	 internal	

auditor	shall	be	subject	to	review	by	the	Audit	Committee.		
	
The	 Committee	 met	 4	 times	 during	 the	 year	 2016­17	 and	 the	 attendance	 of	
members	at	the	meetings	was	as	follows:	

		Name	of	Member	 				Category	 Status	
No.	of	Meetings	
attended	/held	

		MR.	JAIMIN	SHAH															Non	Executive­
Independent	

Chairman	 4/4	

MRS	BHARTI	SHARMA	
Independent	
Director	 Member	 4/4 

MR.	HARISHKUMAR	
RAJPUT	 Managing	Director	 Member	 4/4 
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The	 Audit	 Committee	 has	 reviewed	 financial	 condition	 and	 results	 of	 operations	
forming	 part	 of	 the	management	 discussion	 and	 analysis,	 statement	 of	 significant	
related	party	transactions	as	submitted	by	the	management.	
	
The	 Chairman	 of	 the	 Audit	 Committee	 of	 the	 Company	 was	 present	 at	 the	 last	
Annual	General	Meeting	of	the	Company	held	on	September	30,	2016.	
	

III. NOMINATION	AND	REMUNERATION	COMMITTEE:	
	
	

In	 compliance	with	 Section	 178	 of	 the	 Companies	Act,	 2013	 and	Regulation	 19	of	
SEBI	(Listing	obligation	and	Disclosure	Requirement)	Regulations	2015,	 the	Board	
has	constituted	the	“Nomination	and	Remuneration	Committee.”	
	
The	 Nomination	 and	 Remuneration	 Committee	 comprises	 of	 3	 Non­Executive	
Directors	out	of	which	2	are	independent	directors.	The	Chairman	of	the	Committee	
is	 an	 Independent	 Director.	 Accordingly,	 the	 Company	 has	 complied	 with	 the	
requirements	 of	 and	 Regulation	 19	 of	 SEBI	 (Listing	 obligation	 and	 Disclosure	
Requirement)	 Regulations	 2015	 relating	 to	 composition	 of	 Nomination	 and	
Remuneration	Committee.	
 

 The	terms	of	reference	of	the	Committee	inter	alia,	include	the	following:	

a) To	 identify	 persons	 who	 are	 qualified	 to	 become	 directors	 and	 who	 may	 be	
appointed	 in	 senior	 management	 in	 accordance	 with	 the	 criteria	 laid	 down,	
recommend	to	the	Board	their	appointment	and	removal.	

b) To	carry	out	evaluation	of	every	director’s	performance.	
c) To	 formulate	 criteria	 for	 determining	 qualification,	 positive	 attributes	 &	

Independence	of	director.	
d) To	recommend	to	board	policy	relating	to	remuneration	for	the	directors,	KMP	and	

employees.	
e) NRC	shall	while	formulating	policy	ensure	that,		

a. The	level	&	composition	of	remuneration	is	reasonable	&	sufficient	to	attract,	
retain	&	motivate	directors	of	the	quality	required	to	run	the	co.	successfully	

b. Relationship	of	remuneration	to	performance	is	clear	and	meets	appropriate	
performance	benchmarks,	and	

c. Remuneration	 to	 directors,	 KMP	 and	 senior	 management	 involve	 balance	
between	 fixed	 &	 incentive	 pay	 reflecting	 short	 and	 long­term	 performance	
objective	appropriate	to	the	working	of	the	co.	&	its	goals.	
	

f) To	devise	a	policy	on	Board	diversity;	
g) To	perform	any	other	functions	as	may	be	assigned	to	Committee	by	the	Board	from	

time	to	time.		
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The	Committee	met	once	during	the	year	2016­17	and	the	attendances	of	members	
at	the	meetings	were	as	follows:	
  

Name	of	Member	 Category	 Status	 No.	of	Meetings	
attended	/held	

		MR.	JAIMIN	SHAH															
Non	Executive­
Independent	 Chairman	 1/1	

MRS.	BHARTI	SHARMA	 Independent	
Director	 Member	 1/1 

Mrs.	PRITI	PATEL	 Non	Executive	
Director	

Member	 1/1 

	

								 	
No	sitting	fees	are	paid	to	any	Director.	

	
The	committee	had	met	on	13th	February,	2017.	No	Remuneration	was	paid	during	
the	year	2016­17.	

IV. STAKEHOLDERS’	RELATIONSHIP	COMMITTEE:	
	
In	 compliance	with	 Section	 178	 of	 the	 Companies	Act,	 2013	 and	Regulation	 20	of	
SEBI	(Listing	obligation	and	Disclosure	Requirement)	Regulations	2015,	 the	Board	
has	constituted	“Stakeholders’	Relationship	Committee”.		

The	Stakeholders’	Relationship	Committee	comprises	of	following	members:	
1.		MR.	JAIMIN	SHAH																								
2.		MRS.	BHARTI	SHARMA	
		
The	role	of	the	Committee	is	as	under:	

� To	hear	the	complaint	and	grievances	of	various	securities	holders	so	as	
ensure	 that	 timely	 relief	 is	 extended	 to	 securities	 holders	 including	
shareholders	 in	 respect	 of	 their	 compliant.	 Additionally	 the	 Committee	
also	looks	into	the	shareholders’	complaints,	if	any,	related	to	non­receipt	
of	 balance	 sheet,	 non­receipt	 of	 declared	 dividend,	 revalidation	 of	
dividend	warrants	etc.	and	redress	the	same	expeditiously.		

� To	 consider	 and	 approve	 issue	 of	 share	 certificates	 (including	 issue	 of	
renewed	 or	 duplicate	 share	 certificates),	 	 transfer	 and	 transmission	 of	
securities,	etc	

	
The	 Committee	 met	 Four	 times	 during	 the	 year	 2016­17	 and	 the	 attendance	 of	
members	at	the	meetings	was	as	follows:	
	
	
	
	
	
	



   TRANS FINANCIAL RESOURCE LIMITED 
 

Name	of	Member	 Capacity	 Status	 No.	of	Meetings	
attended	/	held	

		MR.	JAIMIN	SHAH																	
Non	Executive­
Independent	 Chairman	 4	/	4	

MRS.	BHARTI	SHARMA	 Independent	 Member	 4/4	

	
All	investors	complains	were	received	directly	or	indirectly	by	the	company	and	are	
recorded	on	the	same	date	of	receipt	and	resolved	immediately.	
	
There	were	 no	pending	 complaints	 from	 the	 shareholders	 at	 the	 beginning	of	 the	
Financial	Year	2016­17.	The	 company	has	not	 received	 any	complaints	during	 the	
year	and	no	complaint	has	been	pending	by	the	Company	from	the	shareholders	at	
the	end	of	the	Financial	Year	2016­17.	
	
COMPLIANCE	OFFICER:	MR.	 DHANANJAY	HASMUKHLAL	TRIVEDI	

	

	
V. GENERAL	BODY	MEETING:	

	
a. The	 details	 of	 last	 3	 Annual	 General	 Meetings	 (AGMs)	 of	 the	 Company	 are	 as	

under:	
 

Financial	
Year	

Date	 Time	 Venue	
	

2015­16	 30/09/2016	 9.00	A.M.	 4TH	FLOOR,	VAGHELA	AVENUE,	NR.	
HAVMORE	RESTAURANT,	
NAVRANGPURA,	AHMEDABAD	–		
380009	

2014­2015	 30/09/2015	 10:00	A.M.	

2013­2014	 30/09/2014	 10:00	A.M.	 B/2	 SARITA	 DARSHAN	 JAIHINDPRESS,	
ASHRAM	 ROAD,	 NAVRANGPURA,	
AHMEDABAD­380009	

	
	

Special	Resolution	in	Last	3	AGMs:	
 

� In	AGM	held	on	September	30,	2016,	no	Special	Resolution	was	passed 

� In	AGM	held	on	September	30,	2015,Special	Resolution	was	passed	as	under:	
	
(i) To	 borrow	 from	 time	 to	 time	 such	 sum	 or	 sums	 of	money	 as	 they	may	

deem	 necessary	 for	 the	 purpose	 of	 the	 business	 of	 the	 Company,	
notwithstanding	that	the	monies	to	be	borrowed	together	with	the	monies	
already	borrowed	by	 the	Company	 (apart	 from	cash	 credit	 arrangement,	
discounting	of	bills	and	other	temporary	loans	obtained	from	Company’s		
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Bankers	in	the	ordinary	course	of	business)	and	remaining	outstanding	at	
any	point	of	time	will	exceed	the	aggregate	of	the	Paid­up	Share	Capital	of	
the	 Company	 and	 its	 Free	 Reserves,	 i.e.	 reserves	 not	 set	 apart	 for	 any	
specific	purpose;	provided	that	the	total	amount	up	to	which	monies	may	
be	 borrowed	 by	 the	 Board	 of	 Directors	 and	 which	 shall	 remain	
outstanding	at	any	given	point	of	time	shall	not	exceed	the	sum	of	Rs.	100	
crores	(Rupees	Hundred	crores).”	
	

(ii) to	 give	 any	 loan	 to	 any	 Body	 Corporate(s)/Person(s),	 to	 give	 any	
guarantee	or	to	provide	any	security	in	connection	with	a	loan	to	any	Body	
Corporate(s)/Person(s)	 and	 to	 acquire	 by	way	 of	 subscription,	 purchase	
or	otherwise,	securities	of	any	Body	Corporate(s)	and	to	decide	limit	up	to	
which	such	investments	in	securities/loans/guarantees,	that	may	be	given	
or	 made,	 notwithstanding	 that	 any	 loan	 given	 to	 any	 Body	
Corporate(s)/Person(s),	 any	guarantee	given	or	any	 security	provided	 in	
connection	with	a	loan	to	any	Body	Corporate(s)/Person(s)	and	to	acquire	
by	 way	 of	 subscription,	 purchase	 or	 otherwise,	 securities	 of	 any	 Body	
Corporate(s)	 may	 exceed	 60%	 of	 the	 aggregate	 of	 the	 paid­up	 Share	
Capital	and	Free	Reserves	and	Securities	Premium	Account;	or	100%	of	its	
Free	Reserves,	whichever	 is	higher	at	 any	point	of	 time	however	 it	 shall	
not	exceed	beyond	Rs.	50	crores	at	any	point	of	time;	on	such	terms	and	
conditions,	as	the	Board	may	think	fit.	

	
� In	AGM	held	on	September	30,	2014,Special	Resolution	was	passed	as	under:	

	
	
“	to	appoint		Mr.	Hemrajsinh	Vaghela	as	the	Managing	Director	of	the	Company	for	a	
consecutive	 period	 of	 five	 years	with	 effect	 from	30	 September,	 2014,	 upon	 terms	
and	 conditions	 including	 remuneration	 to	 be	 mutually	 decided	 by	 the	 board	 of	
directors	in	consultation	with	Mr.	Hemrajsinh	Vaghela.	

	 	 	
VI. DISCLOSURES:	

	
a)  Management	Discussion	and	Analysis:	

 

Annual	 Report	 has	 a	 detailed	 chapter	 on	 Management	 Discussions	 and	
Analysis.	

	
b)  Related	Party	Transaction:	

	
There	 were	 no	 transactions	 with	 related	 parties,	 which	 are	 not	 in	 the	
ordinary	 course	 of	 business	 and	 not	 on	 arm’s	 length	 basis.	 There	were	 no	
materially	 significant	 related	 party	 transactions	 that	 may	 have	 potential	
conflict	with	the	interests	of	company	at	large,	during	the	year.		
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The	 Company	 has	 received	 representation	 from	 Senior	 Management	
personnel	 that	 there	 was	 no	 material	 significant	 financial	 and	 commercial	
transaction	entered	 into	by	them	along	with	their	 relative	where	they	have	
personal	 interest	 that	may	have	a	potential	 conflict	with	 the	 interest	of	 the	
Company	at	large.		

	
The	 company	 has	 formulated	 a	 policy	 on	 dealing	 with	 Related	 Party	
Transactions;	 such	 policy	 has	 been	 disclosed	 of	 the	 company’s	 website	
www.transfinancialrltd.com.	

	
c)  Accounting	treatment:	

	
The	company	has	followed	accounting	treatment	as	prescribed	in	Accounting	
Standard	applicable	to	the	company.	

	
d)  Neither	any	non­compliance	nor	any	penalty,	strictures	were	imposed	on	the	

Company	 by	 stock	 exchanges	 or	 SEBI	 or	 any	 statutory	 authority	 on	 any	
matter	related	to	capital	markets	during	the	last	three	years.		

	
e)  Whistle	Blower	Policy	(Vigil	Mechanism):	

	
The	 Company	 established	 the	 Whistle	 Blower	 Policy	 (Vigil	 Mechanism).In	
line	with	the	best	Corporate	Governance	Practices;	 the	Company	has	put	 in	
place	 a	 system	 through	 which	 the	 Directors	 or	 employees	 may	 report	
concerns	 about	 unethical	 and	 improper	 practices	 or	 Alleged	 Wrongful	
Conduct,	without	 fear	of	 reprisal.	The	 functioning	of	 the	vigil	mechanism	 is	
being	monitored	by	the	Audit	Committee	from	time	to	time.	

The	details	of	Whistle	Blower	Policy	have	been	disclosed	on	the	company’s	
website	www.transfinancialrltd.com	
	

f)  Various	policies	Adopted	by	the	company:		
Due	 to	 promulgation	 of	 Securities	 Exchange	 Board	 of	 India	 (Listing	
Obligation	 and	 Disclosure	 Requirement)	 Regulations,	 2015,	 the	 company	
has	 adopted	 various	 other	 policies	 in	 line	 with	 the	 best	 Corporate	
Governance	Practices.		
	
Following	other	policies	have	been	adopted	by	the	company:	

� Risk	management	policy	
� Nomination	and	Remuneration	policy	
� Board	Diversity	policy	
� Material	Subsidiary	policy	
� Preservation	of	documents	policy	

	
	
 



   TRANS FINANCIAL RESOURCE LIMITED 
 

	
VII. MEANS	OF	COMMUNICATION:	

	
a. Financial	Results:	

The	 Results	 of	 the	 Company	 were	 displayed	 on	 web	 site	
www.transfinancialrltd.com	and	the	same	were	also	submitted	to	the	Stock	
Exchanges	 after	 the	 conclusion	 of	 the	 Board	 Meeting.	 The	 official	 news	
releases	are	being	placed	on	Company’s	website	and	simultaneously	sent	to	
Stock	Exchanges	where	the	shares	of	the	Company	are	listed.		

b. News,	Release,	Presentations	etc.:	
Official	 news,	 releases,	 and	 presentation	 made	 to	 analysts,	 institutional	
investors	 etc.	 are	 displayed	 on	 the	 website	 of	 the	 Company	
www.transfinancialrltd.com 

	
c. Website:	

Company’s	 website	 www.transfinancialrltd.com	 contains	 a	 separate	
dedicated	 section	 namely	 “Investors”	 where	 all	 information	 relevant	 to	
shareholders’	 is	 available.	 The	 Annual	 Report	 of	 the	 Company	 is	 also	
available	on	the	website	of	 the	Company	www.transfinancialrltd.com	 in	a	
downloadable	form.	

	
VIII. GENERAL	SHAREHOLDER	INFORMATION:	

	
Annual	General	Meeting,	Book	Closure	&	Dividend	Payment:	
	
The	 information	 of	 forthcoming	 Annual	 General	 Meeting,	 Book	 Closure	 and	
Dividend	 payment	 details	 have	 been	 provided	 in	 the	 Notice	 of	 Annual	 General	
Meeting	enclosed	along	with	this	Annual	Report.		
	
Financial	Calendar:	
Financial	Year:	1st	April,	2017	to	31st	March,	2018.	
	

Financial	Results:	
	
First	Quarter	Results														:	 by	14th	August,	2017	
Half	Year	Results	 	 :	 by	14th	November,	2017	
Third	Quarter	Results	 :	 by	014th	February,	2018	
Annual	Results	 	 :	 by	30th	May,	2018	
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Listing:	
At	present,	the	equity	shares	of	the	Company	are	listed	on	the	BSE	Limited	(BSE).	

	
Name	of	Stock	Exchange	 			Stock	Code	

BSE	Limited	 							526961	

	
The	Company	has	paid	the	listing	fees	for	the	year	2016­17	to	the	Stock	Exchange.	
	
Dividend	Payment:	
With	a	view	 to	enlarge	 the	 business	operations	of	 the	Company,	 the	directors	did	
not	recommend	the	Dividend	during	the	year	under	review.	
	
Material	Event:	
During	the	year	2016­17,	the	object	clause	of	the	Company	has	been	changed	from	
trading	of	shares	and	securities	to		Infrastructural	&	Real	estate	business.	

	
							MARKET	PRICE	DATA	AT	BOMBAY	STOCK	EXCHANGE	LIMITED:	
	
	
	

REGISTRAR	AND	SHARE	TRANSFER	AGENT:	
	
M/S.	LINK	INTIME	INDIA	PVT	LTD			
5th	floor,	506	to	508,	Amarnath	Business	Centre	­	I		
(ABC	­	I),	Beside	Gala	Business	Centre,		
Nr.	St.	Xavier's	College	Corner	Off	C	G	Road,		
Navarangpura,	Ahmedabad,	Gujarat,380009		
Contact	No.:	91	79	26465179	/86	/	87		
Mail	ID:	 ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in	
	
	

MONTH	 High	(Rs.)	 Low	(Rs.)	
April,	2016	 17.05	 17.05	
May,	2016	 18.40	 16.75	
June,	2016	 18.50	 18.40	
July,	2016	 19.40	 19.40	
August,	2016	 ­­­	 ­­­­­	
September,	2016	 20.00	 20.00	
October,	2016	 21.00	 20.00	
November,	2016	 19.95	 19.95	
December,	2016	 As	the	Trading	in	

Securities	has	been	
suspended	for	this	period	
and	hence	No	data	is	
available	for	the	period	

January,	2017	
February,	2017	
March,	2017	
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SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:

The share transfer work is handled by registrar and transfer agent for the company. Share
Transfers are registered and dispatched within a period of fifteen days from the date ofthe
Iodgments if the transfer documents are correct and valid in all respects. The company has
obtained the half yearly certificates from a company secretary in practice for due
compliance of share transfer formalities as per the requirement of clause 47 (c] of the
Listing Agreement and Regulation 40{9J of the SEBI [Listing obligations and Disc]osure
RequirementsJ Regulations 2015. These certificates have been submitted to the stock
Exchanges.

Distribution Pattern as on the 31st March,2OlT:

Particulars No ofshares Percentage
Promoters and Relatives 1310800 26.72
Banks/ FII/ FI 0 0
Public 3266937 65.08
Body Corporate 13734 0.26

NRI 0 0
HUF 428235 8.53

Total 5019100 100

are ln

ISIN No.: (For Dematerialized Shares) : INE404B01014

The company has no GDRs/ADRs/warrants/convertible Instruments outstanding as on
March 31, ,2017 .

Address for Correspondence : 4TH FLOOR, VAGHELA AVENUE, NR. HAVMORE
RESTAURANT, NAVMNGPURA, AHMEDABAD- 3SOOO9

Place: AHMEDABAD
Date: l4/O8/2O17

BY ORDER OF THE BO OF DIRECTORS,
FO& TRANS FINAN

SHAH
Director

(DIN:06920281)

T

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

1938400 shares constituting (38.620/o) of total number of shares of the Companv
electronic form as on March 31, 2016,

i
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J,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. Overall Review:

The overall performance during the financial year 2016-17 has been satisfactory.

Financial Review:

Total turnover for the year ended 31st March,2077 was Rs. 11.52 lacs. This increase was
mainly result of bullish trend in share & stocks market and improvement in business of
trading, hire purchasing, leasing and to finance, lease operations ofall kinds.

Internal Control Slrstem and their adeouacv:

Considering the size of the company, your company has adequate system of internal
control to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded and protected from
unauthorized use or deposition.

4. Business Environment:

The Performance of the company for the year under review was satisfactory.

5. Risk and Concern:

The building, plant and machinery, vehicle and stocks of the company are adequately
insured.

6. Cautionarv Statement:

Statements in this report on management Discussion and analysis may be forward
Iooking statements within the meaning of applicable security laws or regulations. These

statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual
results could however, differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors
that could make a different to the Company's operations include global and domestic
demand supply conditions, finished goods prices, raw material cost and availability and
changes in government regulation and tax structure, economic development within India
and the countries with which the company has business contacts and other factors such as

litigation and industrial relations. The Company assumes no responsibilities in respect of
forward looking statements which may be amended or modified in future on the basis of
subsequent developments, information of event.

Place: AHMEDABAD
Datet t4 /O8/2O17

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
FOR. TRANS FINANCIAL RESOURCES LIMITED

MANAGING DIRECTOR
: O697OO75



CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION

To,
The Board of Directors,
TRANS FINANCIAL RESOURCES LIMITED,
AHMEDABAD

I, MR. HARISHKUMAR RAJPUT, Managing Director of the TRANS FINANCIAL RESOURCES

LIMITED certifi/ that:

1, I have reviewed the financial statements for the year and that to the best of my
knowledge and belief:

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading.

b. These statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and

of the results of operations and cash flows. The financial statements have been
prepared in conformity, in all material respects, with the existing generally accepted

accounting principles including Accounting Standards, applicabie laws and
regu latio ns.

2. These are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's

code of conduct.

3. I accept overall responsibility for the company's internal control system and financial.
reporting. This is monitored by the internal audit function, which encompasses.the

examination and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness. Internal audit works
with all the levels of management and statutory auditors and reports significant issues

to the Audit Committee of the Board. The auditors and audit committee are apprised of
any corrective action taken with regard to significant deficiencies and material
weakness.

4. I indicate to the auditors and to the audit committee:

a. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year,

b. Significant changes in accbunting policies during the year;

c. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which involve
management or other employees who have significant role in the company's
internal control system over financial reporting.

However, during the year there were no such changes

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:14/OA/2077 '

{MANAGTNG DTRECTOR)
(DIN:06970075).

MR.
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of
TRANS FINANCIAL RESOURCES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by TMNS
FINANCIAL RESOURCES LIMITED ('the Company') for the year ended March 31, 20!7 as
stiDulated in:

Regulation 23(4) of SEBI flisting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Listing Regulations) for the period April 1, 2016 to March
31,201.7 and,

. Regulations 17 to 27 (excluding regulation 23 (4)) and clauses (b) to [iJ of
regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing
Regulations for the period December April1.,2076 to March 31,2077.

The iompliance of conditions of Corporate Governance ir the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was limited to a review of the procedures and
implementation thereol adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression ofthe opinion
on the financial statements ofthe Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, we certifl/
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the above mentioned Listing Agreement and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Comnanv.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: 14/08/2O17

FOR" M/S: HARISH V. GANDHI& CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CA. HhRISH GANDHI
PROPRIETOR

M. NO: 037121

tattJ',,.*^ aitt Centre, 100' Anandnagar Road'.Satellite' Ahmedabad-15'
" --'' " 

v.t 
" 

: gbzql aggss * E-mail : cahvgandhi-18@yahoo'rn



INDEPENDENT AI:DITORS' REPORT

TO.

THE MEMBERS OF TRANS FL\ANCLAL RSSGURCES f-{N,{ITE&

Report on the Financial Statements
we have audited the accompanying financial statements of rRANS FINANCI.{L RESOURCES
LMITOD ("the Cornpany"), rvhich conrprise the Balance Sheet as at 3l/0J/2017. the Srarement of
Profit and Loss, the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a suurmary ofrhe significant
accounting policies and other explanatoty info ration.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) ol tlte
Conrpanies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of tlrese tinancial statements thar
give a true and fair view of the financial position , financial performance and cash flows of the
company in^accordance \.vith the accounting principles generally accepted in India. inclLrding the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 olthe Act, read with Rule 7 of the cornpinies
(Accounts) Rules,20i4. This responsibility also includes rraintenance ofadequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions ol the Act lor safeguar<iing of the assets of tlre Cornpanj and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and applicarion oi appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and disisn.jlnplementation and maintenance ol adequate inlernal financial contlols. thar rrer.e operati-ns
effectiveiy for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounling lecords. r.elevapi to t1i
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair: vierv and are fi.ee
from material misstatement, whether due to ftaud or er[or.

Auditor's Responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial staternents based on our aLrdit.
we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters \a'llicl't a|e t'equired to be included in the audit repofi under tlte provisions oflhe Act and the
Rules made thercunder.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Sectiol
143( l0) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements ancl plan and
perfbm the audit to obtain teasonable assllrance about whether the financial itatements are iree frorn
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about tl.re amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment ofthe risks of rnaterial misstatement ofthe financial slatements, wietlir ciue
to fraud or error. In rnaking tl.tose risk assessments, the auditor considers inte lal financial control
relevant to the Cornpany's preparation of the financial statements tlrat give a true ancl fair view in
otder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 1br tlre purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Cornpany has in place an adequate intefnal financial coptrols
system over financial repotling and the operating effectiveness of suclt controls. An audit also

':

i

i,

includes evaluating tlte appropriateness of tire accounting policies used and the of the



1

a

accounting estimates made by lhe Compan)'s DirectoE. as $ell as evaluaring the overall presentalion
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pfovide a basis
fol our audit opinion on the financial statements.
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial staten.lents give the information requircd by the Act in the nanneL so lequired and
give a true and lair view in conforrrity with the accounling principles gener.ally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Cornpany as at 31/0312017, and its P!'ofit and it's casli tiorvs lbf the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As requirecl by the Cornpanies (Auclitors' Report) Order,20l6(,1he Ordei'] issLred b-r the Cennirrl
Covemment of india in temrs of sub section (ll) of section 143 of the Cornpanies Act. 2013. We
give in the Annexure A statements on the matters specified in paragraphs i and 4 of the oldef^ to the
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we repoft that:

(a) We have souglrt and obtained all the infonnation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

(b) In ourbpinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by tite Company so
far as it appears from our examination ofthose books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and and the cash flow statement dealt
wilh by this Report are in agreement with the books ofaccount.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements corrply witJr the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Cornpanies (Accounts) Rr-rles,
2014.

On the basis ofthe w tten representations received from the dit.ectors as on 3i/0f,/2017 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as 3l/03/2017 lrorn
being appointed as a director in tenls of Section 164 (2) ofthe Act.

Wjth respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over. financial repofting of the
Company and the opelating ellectiveness of such controls, refer to our setlarate repoft in
"Annexure 8".

With respecl to tlte other matte$ to be included in the Auditor,s Repor.t in accordance wirh
Rule I I ofthe Cornpanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to tlte best ol
our inforrnation and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on
its financial statements.

ti

( e,

(r)



FOR HARISH V GANDHI &CO
(Chartered Accountants)

Reg No. :37121



"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor''s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of TRANS FINANCIAL RESOURCES LIMITED Company limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section l4J of the
Companies Ac1. 2013 ('the Acf')

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of TRANS FINANCIAL
RESOURCES LIMITED Company Limited
("The Company") as of March 31,2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

Managem€nt's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chafiered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeqrLate

intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness ol the accounting
records, and the limely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Cornpanies
Act, 2013.

Auditors' R€sponsibility

Or"lr responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
repofting based on our audit. We conducted our andit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repofiing (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deerned to be prescribed under section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial confols, both applicable to an audit of
Intemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chafiered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirenents and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and rnaintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence amout the adequacy of the intemal
financial controi system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Ou| audit of
intemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a rnaterial weakness exists,
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed lisk. The procedures selected
depend upon on the audito/s judgment, including the assessment of the dsks of rnaterial misstatement
ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or elror.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial confol over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
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reasonable assurance regarding the reliabiiity of financial reponing and rhe preparatioir ()1 llnanctal
statements for extemal purposes in accordance rvith genemlly accepted accounting principles. A
coinpany's intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (l ) pefiain to the maintenance ofrecords that, in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect the
transactiorls and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assllrance tltat
transactions are recorded as necessary to perfiiit preparation offinanciai statements in accordance wit]r
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are being
made onJy in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable asslllance regarding prevention or timely detectjon of unautholized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
slatements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because ofthe inherent lirnitations of intemal financial controls over financial reponing. including the
possibilib, of collusion or hlproper management overide of controls, rnaterial trrisstatements due to
error or lraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evahration of tlre intemal
financiai controls over financial repofting to luture periods are subject to the risk that the intemal
financial control over financial repofiing may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures rnay deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intelnal financial controls
system over fi.nancial repofting and such intemal financial controls over financial repofiing were
opelating effectively as at March 31,2016, based on the intemal control over financial reporling
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal confiol stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issues by the
Institute of Charlered Accountants of lndia.
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Date i 29/05/201'7
Place : ;\ \Pz\

FOR HARISH V CANDHI &CO
(Chartel.ed Accountants)

Reg No. i3712l
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders'funds
Share capital
Reserves and sulplus

Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

Long Term Bolrowings
Other Long Term Liablities
Current liabilities
Short Telm liabilitiesiDeposit

Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions

ASSETS

Non-cuIIent assets

Fixed assets

Tangible assets

Non-culrent investments
Long-term loans and advances

Other non-current assets

Culrent assets

lnvetories
Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term Ioans and advances

Other current assets

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to the t
ACCOUntS

The notes l'eferred to above form an integral part of balance sheet

As per our report of the even date attached

For,
Harish V.
Chartered

Gandhi & Co.
Accou

Trans Financial Resources Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 31"t March 2017

For Trans
For and on

financial Resources Ltd.
behalf Board of

10

11

t)

13

P|ace: AHMEDABAD
Date:

I

t:
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:
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Trans Financial Resources Ltd.
Profit and loss statement for the vear ended 3l"t March 2017

Revenue from opelations

Other income

Expenses:
Cost of Mate als Consumed
Changes Stock-in-Trade
Bmployee benefi ts expense
Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

For, Harish V. Gandhi & co.

Charterd Accountant

14

15

t6

18

7

t9

Prcfit before exceptional and extraordinary items

Less : P or period items

Profit before tax
Tax expense:

Current tax
Deferred tax Assets/Liatrilites

Earnings per equity share:
Basic

Diluted
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to the
Accounts

The notes referred to above form an integral paft ofstatement of profit & loss

As per our report of the even date attached

t.

F

For Trans Iinancial Resources Ltd.
For and on behalf Board of Directors

Place: Ahmedabad

Date:

:

I
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Harish



c".n.,i,1:,:;XH.H,,T,",",,

Net profiv (Loss, as per profit & Loss A,/c
^utusrmenls for !

Depreci:ttion
Lo.s/rprofiO on Sate ofassets
irnrnce Cosf
provisiol} for Tax
Deferred Tax
preljntirrry Erpeos.s
prior. period Erpebsts

^ Interest Income
ro*^,,n::::.11 o.:r:.. wortuos c,Drrar ch,trees

| | na ress€)l Derrras. in lD veD tor.res
{rncrease)/ ifl D€btors
{Jncreerey Drcrerse itr Short Term Loans & Advances
{ rnc ressei/ Dec rease ifl O,f,", fr,fon Cu.."n, O."ii,
r ucrease)/ Decrease in L**r*,n r""". i ii"i"*"trnC|.rase)/Defrrase ;n priorper;od ltenlsInrreare{Decre{se j in Ort., f oue f"r;,ii*lritiruInc!.ease/jn SIo|t Term Lirbilitv
tn( rease in Olher curfenr Asseas
urcreasel in Shori Term provisiofl

Net Cash flory From Operating A.tivi!:es (A)

CASH FLOW^FROr,I INVESTING ACTIl ITIES|,urchrse of,ir assets
Snle offix assefs ,

{I{.r.ase)l Decrease In Capiht Work i progress
.,-. ^ . 

{:1.,"1r*)/ Decrease In Inve\rmerrir(, r asn rlow trotn lnlestinq Acliviries tB,
CASH FLOW.FRo\4 FI,\{NCINC ACTI\t TILsr'|(reale. rDecreasel ir Capiial including premirrn

rnrrease. (Derrerse) in Long,"r, eo"_ruing
rncrr*re . (De(rease) in Short Tcrm Borrowin!
Interest l come
Inter.tst pAi(i

Nef Casi Fjotv from finrreing Activifies (C)

cAsEFLowmbfr-6i1:m

ij:,i,f?1::,j?:I1*) in cash & c sh Equ,vareDts--Jn s (dsn rlqlltv,
;::: ::::: -"c,:""1""ir 

ar beqi,,rirq ofporiodCasb,& Castr Equivaienr, ;; ;;;;;;"';j
Baiance with

268,630

2t0,000

-

485,743

499,554

4,683,000
3,691,438

407,040

268,630

:00.000

B

.r85-43

49q554.00

565,093

(262,0-76)

(262,076'

0

t
d

. J683000

i697i1JE

1tj104a

565091

262.0't6

0

,.oori

565,093

0

56509.i

. 54,690

6r q783

ii{j;T:'1i1;i?;",,.';.i:tH,rxfiHtit*::T;Hi:J, i,::x1Xilti""?.;
As per Report ofev€n {tate
l or. Hafish VCandhi& Co
Lnariered Accounranr\

t4t-

Ior. Trans Financiat Resources Lrd.rorand 0n behrtfof rh€ borrd

Date:8V{iJflfiv



Note I

Autho sed

6000000 Equity Shares ofRs.l0 each 6,000,000 60,000,000 6,000,000

!

60,000,b00

Issued. Subscribed & paid up

5019100 equity shares ofRs. 10 each fu y paid 5,019,100 50,191,000 5,019,100

Reconciliation of the numbcl.of shal.es

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the yeal
Shares Issued during the year
Shares bought back during the year

and at the end ofthe

s,019,100 50,191,000 5,0t 9,t 00 50,l9l,000

Shares in the held each shareholder more than 5 t shares

Mr. Hemraisingh V
Mrs. Vimalal(umari V

405065 8.07V6
305709 6.09y.

405065
305709

8.079 b

company has only equitv shares and a.ll shares are having pari-passu rights in all respect except for.dividend rvhich will begiven on pro rata basis ifshares are allotted during ttre year.the company being a private company, there ls restriction on

Note 2

Share Premium
Ceneral Reserve
Surplus
Opening balance
(+) Net Profit(Net Loss) For the currenr year
Closing Balance

r,450,000
1,000,000

r,,rs0,000
1,000,r)00

-95,947,4r' (96,140,b05)

i:
t

,



Note 3

Unsecured Loan liotti Related Party

Unsecured Loan fron Unrelated Party

Note 4

(rther Long Tetn Liabilities

Greditors for Goods I Others
Greditor for Exenses
Advance Against Shares

Advance Against Sate of Proiect Land

Paovisions

45,944,740
425,174

30,206,524
325,994,'r67

'l,972,146

Current maturities of long-tern debt

Other payables (specify nature)

Greditorc for goods and exPanses

Provision For Audit Fees

income tax

:
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Note 8

Long Term Loans and Advances

Loans & Advarces
(lJnsecured, considered good)

Long terir trade receivables
(Unsecured, considered good)

Others (specify natu.e)
(Unsecured, considered good)
Deposites

14,82,7O,2O2

Other loans and advances (specify naiure)
(lJnsecured, considered good)

other non.current asseti

Finished goods (Vatued at cost)
16,03,7s0

Note ll

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six rnonths from the date they are
(Unsecured, considered good)

T.ade receivables outstanding for a pefiod exceeding six nonths froir the dat6 they are(Unsecured, considered good)



Gash and cash Equivalents
Bank Balance
Gash on hand'

Note { 3
other curront assets

(a) O'thers (specify nature)
Defered revenue expenditure 1t,22,OOO



Profit on Sale of Shares -

Other operating revenues
Dividend

- 640,272

1,ts2,076 64Q272

llole { 5

. Oth€r income

Misc. Income

Note 16

Purchases

Note 17

Opening Stock :
Stock of Shares

Closing Stock !

Stock of Shares

1,603,750

I,603,750 1,603,750



Salaries arld Incentives

Payments to the auditor as

Stock Exchange Fees
office exps
Bank charges

10,000.

3s6,696
l6t,6t9

r,131



Trans Financial Resources Ltd.

Note: 20

Significant Accounting Policies:

a) Basis of Preparation ofFinancial Statements
1) Finalcial Statements have been p|epared under the historical cost convention in accordance

with the generally accepted accounting principles and provision of the Companies Act
1956 as adopted consistently by the company.

2) The company generally follows the mercantile system of accountiug and recognizes

significant items of Income & Expenditure on accrual basis, except in case of significant

uncefiainties.
b) Investments

Investments are valued at cost of acquisition.

c) Inventories
- Stock of shares as stock in trade is valued at cost'

0

Taxation
Provision for tax is made for both current and deferred taxes. CulTent Tax is provided on the

estimated taxable income using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. Defened tax assets and

liabilities arising on account of timing difference and which are capable of reversal in
s4bsequent periods, are recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or

substantively enacted. Deferred tax assets are not recognised unless there is sufficient

assurance with respect to reversal of the same in future years.

Fixed Assets
- Fixed assets are accounted for on historical cost basis.

- Depreciation has been provided for on the straight-line method at the rate prescribed

under Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

Impairment of Fixed assets

Consideration is given at each Balance Sheet date to detennine whether there is any

indication of impairment of the canying amount of the Company's fixed assets. If any

indication exists, as asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An impainnent loss is
recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The

recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in use. In assessing value

in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value based on an

appropriate discount lactor.

d)

e)



Preliminary and share issue expenses are charged to profits equally over. ten years
commencement of commercial production. Deferred Revenue Expenditure is debited
the revenue expenditure having benefits in the subsequent years.

tr) Deferred Tax

Provision for tax is made for curent taxes. Cunent tax is provided on the estimated taxable
income using the applicable tax rates and tax 1aws. Deferred tax assets and liabilities arising
on account of timing difference and which are capable of reversal in subsequent periods, are
recognized using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted.
Deferred tax assets are not recognized unless there is sufficient assurance with respect to

. reversal ofthe same in future vears.

l\ote:21

Notes to the Accounts

aner
with

2016-17

Nil

20r6-16

Nitl)

2)

Contingent Liabilities,

Earning Per Share (EPS): The numerators and
Diluted Earning Per Share.

denominators used to calculate Basic and

2016-17 2016-t7

3) DirectorRemuneration 31.03.2017
0.0

4) Depreciation on assets has been provided for on Straight Line Method.

5) Information pursuant to the provision of paragraph 3 & 4 of Parl Ii
Companies Act, 1956.

2016-17

31.03.2016
0.00

of Schedule VI of the

201s-16

.i

Profit Attributable to the
shareholders (Rs.) A

193495 19349s

\l 
' '*k-. ^f E^,,i,, Shares

outstanding during the year for basic
and diluted EPS

B 5019i00 s 019100

Nominal value of Equity shares
(Rs.)

10 10

Basic and diluted loss per share
(Rs.)

0.04 0.04



c) CIF value of imports Nil Nil

d) Expenditr"rre in Foreign Cunency Nil Nil

e) Earning in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

f) Expenditure in respect of emproyees, who are in receipt of renuneration aggregating
Rs.2400000/- (Previous year Rs. 2400000) or more for the year or. nJ.-zodoool-
(Previous Year Rs.200000) or more per month where employed ior a part ofthe year.
Employed ttu'oughout the year Nil Nil
Employed for a part of the year Nil Nil

g) Licensed Capacity Nor Applicable Not Applicable

h) Installed capacity (as cerlified by thet Not Applicable Not Applicable
management and accepted by the auditor)

6) Details of Sales & Stock Summary

* Sales, Purchase also includes F& o transactions in NCDX & MCX exchanges and hence'o
quantitative data is given.

7) In the absence of any certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available and past
accumulated losses, the company has not made any provision for deferred tax
liabilities/assets as the case maybe in the books.

8) Auditor'sRemuneration

Script as on
3 t.03.r 6

Trans Techno
Food Ltd.

Script as on
1.04.16

Closing Stock
31.03.17 :

Trans Techno
Food Ltd.

160i75



31.03.2017 31.03.20 6r
a) As Auditors

- Audit Fees 10000 10000
- Tax Audit Fees Nil Nil:

b) Lr other Capacity
- For Income Tax Nit Nil
- For Company 1aw mattel Nil Nil

8A)Related Party Transaction(As-18):
party of any natue,
8B)Deposit of sBN: The company has deposited RS.0/ during 9/11/2016 to 3U12/23016 h rr.ri;Bank. 't.: '-l

The company has no h'a:rsactions with any

:,r ,lti i9) In the opinion of the management the current assets, loans and advances appearing in tlg ,: l11 !j i.ln Lhe opinion of lhe management the current assets. loans and adrances appearinp. in tfra I
books of the accounrs have realizable value in the ordinary course of busineir, 

"r-'ic-h 
In tJrei . 

t'

aggregate is not less than the amount slated therein. However loans and adrances a aluturi '.
are outstanding since long against which no provision has been made by the company. i , ,,, ' , 

ii i

Balance of creditors, debtors, unsecured 1oans, & loans & advances "." *oiji:ll .i,"t'[0)Balance of credi{ors. deblors, unsecured loans. & loans & advances are subie.jr t" ljiiiry
confirmation- However we have sent letter of confirmation to parties on random. bisls f"l .llll_i_!
balance confirmalion. 

l{ {l.j_r_:
l1) Wherever expenses are not backed by bill/documentary evidences, reliance have b."n -ual Jlti '

on self supporting vouc hers signed by Direclors/aurhorized signatory. ,i 
I .,' ' til"!.

12) There are no-Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises / Small Scale Industrial Uldeta+jrrtrr []1i i

to whom the company owned any sum as at I lst M arch 2014 and hence rhere is no balanr".: 'li
outstanding as at 31" March 2014 owed to such undertakings as certified by the managelie,lt: 

l,

whenever necessary. I ,;l .' .1': " i
r i..:':.i ,r14) Closing stock is taken valued and certified by the management. .i ;,,. ,;,. ;tl

.ii
15) Significant accounting policies followed by the compary are as stated in the istateirieg, ,: 'i.'ffi

arurexure to this schedule. .. '. i6 i
i I l:l ''''l?

o.^- Lr--:^L r/ r^i^-rr-: o /^,^ I r'11 

" 
,113For. Harish v candhi & co For, Trans Financiar Resources Ltdr ' . r . ,. j

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of Board Directors:
Frn:103554w

Placel J9ln4l
Date: t) W.l



tl)

(2)

Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even
date)

In Respect of Fixed Assets

(a) The company has maintarned proper records showing futl particulars including quantitative details and situation of frxed

assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verifled by ihe management at reasonable intervals; No material discrepancres were
noticed on such verification.

In Respect of Inventory

(a) Inventory has been physically verified by the management at resonable intervals during the year.

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in

relation to ihe size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c) Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. No matenal drscrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

(3) Loans and advances to parties covered under section 189

lhe company has gtven Interesr free loan to parttes covered In the Registelnaintained under section 189 of Companies
Act.

(a) na

(b) There is no overdue amount of any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, iirms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 ofthe Companies Act

Internal Control in reference to Purchase of Inventory and Fixed Assets and whether there is continue
failure of lnternal control

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there are adequate internal control system
comrnensurate with the size of the company and the natufe of its business for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets
and for the sale of goods and services. During the course of audit We have not observed continuing failure to correct major
weaknesses in internal control system.

Rules followed while accepting Deposits

No deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any othef relevant provrsron of the Act and rules farmed thereunder
have been accepted by the Company

Maintenance of cost records

The Company is not required to maintain cost records pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (l) of section 148 of the Companies Aci.

(7\ According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees'state insurance, income-iax, sales-tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess and any other statuiory dues with the appfopdate

(4)

(5)

(6)



Place : AHMEDABAD
Date :29/05/2017

authoritjes though there has been a slight delay.in a few cases,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payabte in respect of provrdent fund,
employees'state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service iax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax
or cess and any other statuiory dues with the appropriate authorities were in anears, as at 31st NIarch,2O15 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable_

(c) There is no amount out standjng which required to be transferred to educaiion and protection fund.

(8) Company which has been registered for a period not less than five years and accumulated losses are
more than 50% of Net worth, Reporting of cash Losses

The company's accumulated losses at the end of the financial year are more than Fifty percent of its net worth. The
company has not incurred cash loss during the year. ln the immediately precedjng financial year the company had incurred
casn toss.

(9) Default in Repayment of Loans taken from Bank or Financial Institutions

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanaiions given by the management, we are of the opinion
that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a flnancial institution or bank.

(10) Terms for Loans and Advances from Banks or Financial Institutions prejudicial to the interest of the
company

On the basis of records examined by us and information provided by the management, we are of ihe opjnion that the
company has not€iven guarantees for loans taken by other from banks or financial insiitutions.

(11) Application versus purpose for which Loan Granted

Tfre company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year.

(12) Reporting of Fraud During the Year Nature and Amount

According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

FOR HARISH V, GANDHI & CO.
(Chartered Accountants)

Reg No. 103554W
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																																									TRANS	FINANCIAL	RESOURCES	LIMITED		
4TH	FLOOR,	VAGHELA	AVENUE,	NR.	HAVMORE	RESTAURANT,	NAVRANGPURA,	AHMEDABAD­09	
	

					
	ATTENDANCE	SLIP	
	

Name	of	the	attending	Member	(In	Block	Letters):	______________________________________	
Folio	No/	DPID	/	Client	ID	 												:		_________________________________	
Name	of	the	Proxy											 												:		_________________________________	
(To	be	filled	in	if	the	Proxy	attends	instead	of	the	Member)		
No.	of	Shares	held:	_________________________		
(In	words)	________________________________________	
	
I	 hereby	 record	 my	 presence	 at	 Annual	 General	 Meeting	 of	 the	 Company	 at	 4TH	 FLOOR,	
VAGHELA	AVENUE,	NR.	HAVMORE	RESTAURANT,	NAVRANGPURA,	AHMEDABAD­09	on	Friday,	27th	
day	of	September,	2017	and	at	any	adjournment	thereof.		
	
	

	
	

_______________________________________	
	Signature	of	Shareholder	/	Proxy	
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Form	No.	MGT­11	
Proxy	form	

[Pursuant	to	section	105(6)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	rule	19(3)	of	the	Companies	
(Management	and	Administration)	Rules,	2014]	

	
CIN:	L65910GJ1994PLC022954	
Name	of	the	company:	TRANS	FINANCIAL	RESOURCES	LIMITED	
Registered	office:	4TH	FLOOR,	VAGHELA	AVENUE,			

NR.	HAVMORE	RESTAURANT,		
NAVRANGPURA,		
AHMEDABAD­09	

								
Name	of	the	member(s):	
Registered	address:	
E­mail	Id:	
Folio	No/	Client	Id:	
DP	ID:	
I/We,	being	the	member	(s)	of	………….	shares	of	the	above	named	company,	hereby	appoint	
	
1.		Name:	………………………...…	

Address:	
E­mail	Id:	
Signature:	…………………….	 	

2.		Name:	………………………..…	
Address:	
E­mail	Id:	
Signature:	…………………….	
	

As	my/our	proxy	 to	attend	and	vote	 (on	 a	poll)	 for	me/us	and	on	my/our	behalf	 at	Annual	
General	Meeting	of	the	company,	to	be	held	on	27th	day	of	September,	2017	At	11:00	a.m.	at	
4TH	FLOOR,	VAGHELA	AVENUE,		NR.	HAVMORE	RESTAURANT,	NAVRANGPURA,	AHMEDABAD­09and	
at	any	adjournment	thereof	in	respect	of	such	resolutions	as	are	indicated	below:	
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SR.	NO.	 RESOLUTION	 FOR	 AGAINST	
Ordinary	Business	

	
1.	

Adoption	of	Balance	Sheet,	Statement	of	Profit	and	
Loss,	 Report	 of	 the	 Board	 of	 Directors	 and	
Auditors	 for	 the	 financial	 year	 ended	 March	 31,	
2017	

	 	

	
2.	

Appointment	 of	 a	 director	 in	 place	 of	 Mr.	
Harishkumar	Rajput	 ,	who	retires	by	rotation	and	
being	eligible,	seeks	re­appointment	

	 	

	
3.	

Ratification	 of	 Appointment	 of	 	M/S.	 HARISH	 V.	
GANDHI&	 CO,	 Chartered	 Accountants,	
(Membership	NO.	 ­037121)as	 the	 auditors	 of	 the	
Company	

	 	

	

Signed	this…..day	of	……….,	2017.		

	
__________________________________	
				Signature	of	Shareholder	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
__________________________________	
	Signature	of	Proxy	holder(s)	
	
Note:	 This	 form	 of	 proxy	 in	 order	 to	 be	 effective	 should	 be	 duly	 completed	 and	

deposited	at	the	Registered	Office	of	the	Company,	not	less	than	48	hours	before	
the	commencement	of	the	Meeting.	

	

	
	
	

	
	

Affix	
Revenue	
Stamp	
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Form	No.	MGT­12	
Polling	Paper	

[Pursuant	to	section	109	(5)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	rule	21	(1)	(c)	of	the	Companies	
(Management	and	Administration)	Rules,	2014]	

Name	of	the	Company:		TRANS	FINANCIAL	RESOURCES	LIMITED	
Registered	office:		4TH	FLOOR,	VAGHELA	AVENUE,		NR.	HAVMORE	RESTAURANT,		

NAVRANGPURA,	AHMEDABAD­09	
BALLOT	PAPER	

Sr.	No.	 Particulars	 Details	
1.	 Name	of	the	First	Named	Shareholder	

(In	block	letters)	
	

2.	 Postal	address	 	

3.	 Registered	folio	No.	/	*Client	ID	No.	
(*Applicable	to	investors	holding	
shares	in	dematerialized	form)	

	

4.	 Class	of	Share	 Equity	Shares	
I	hereby	exercise	my	vote	in	respect	of	Ordinary/	Special	Resolutions	enumerated	below	by	
recording	my	assent	or	dissent	to	the	said	resolution	in	the	following	manner:	
Sr.	
No.	

Particulars	of	Item	 No.	of	
shares	held	

by	me	

I	assent	to	
the	

resolution	

I	dissent	
from	the	
resolution	

	
1.	

Adoption	 of	 Balance	 Sheet,	 Statement	 of	
Profit	 and	 Loss,	 Report	 of	 the	 Board	 of	
Directors	and	Auditors	for	the	financial	year	
ended	March	31,	2017	

	 	 	

	
2.	

Appointment	 of	 a	 director	 in	 place	 of	 Mr.	
Harishkumar	 Rajput	 ,	 who	 retires	 by	
rotation	 and	 being	 eligible,	 seeks	 re­
appointment	

	 	 	

	
3.	

Ratification	 of	 Appointment	 of	 	 M/S.	
HARISH	 V.	 GANDHI&	 CO,	 Chartered	
Accountants,	 (Membership	 NO.	 ­037121)as	
the	auditors	of	the	Company	

	 	 	

	
PLACE:	AHMEDABAD		 																																																		_________________________________	
DATE:	14/08/2017																																																																													Signature	of	the	shareholder	
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
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